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— r 2006 Accomplishments

Content * During fiscal 2006 Cabo reported annual revenues of $28.79 million, up 24% from
| the annual revenues of $23.22 million reported in fiscal 2005.
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Highlights -3 e Cabo reported increased quarterly revenues every quarter in fiscal 2006,|compared
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* (ross margins for the year.increased by 18% to 20.05% in fiscal 2006 compared
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abo Drilling Carp. has grown into one of the larger drilling service companies serving the I
nining industr'y\l‘lin Canada. Cabo provides various ﬂrilling services including surface and
nderground coring, directional, reverse circulation, geoenvironmental, geotechnical and
cothermal drilling. The Company supports its customers' drilling requirements from field
perations and Jfices in Springdale, Newfoundlandl {Atlantic Canada), Mantreal (Quebec),
irkland Lake, Ohtario (Central Canada and Northern Quebec), Surrey, British Columbia

Western Canad::{) and Whitehorse (Northern Canada).

“abo Drilling Cor'p.'s common shares trade on the TSX-V Exchange under the symbol CBE.

Dur Vision

' Qur Vision is torbe one of the leading mineral andispecialty drilling services providers
in the Americas, h

Dur Mission |

+ To be the first choice for mineral exploration, minihg, geoenvironmental, geotechnical L
& geothermal customers by offering the best value in the drilling services industry. "

b To be the first choice amang employees by offering the most stable, safe and rewarding
workplaces in the drilling services industry. |

» To be the first choice for investors by consistently generating superior value and providing \
excellent corporate governance to sharcholders and stakeholders. l

‘We are o company that went from practically no revenue in FY2004 to approximately i
829 million in gross revenue in FY2006. That is fairly aggressive and | would like to continue I
to build upon that bose.” )



Highllights

“Exploration budgets world-
wide have increased for the
fourth consecutive year.
Metals Economics Group

Is estimating that worldwide
exploration budgets will reach
$7.1 billion in 2006, o 45%
increase over 2005 expenditures
of $5.1 biliien. Considering
that approximately 52% of
olt exploration dollars are
expended on drilling, Cabo
will continue to expand its
existing operations with
significant contract revenue
and will selectively expand its
market share both nationally
and internationally.”

John A. Versfelt, Chairman,
President & CEQ, Cabo Drilling
Corp.

Revenues.-forthe Yca.r Ended
June 30

Financial Highlights

2004

2005

2006

Gross Margin for the Year Ended
June 30

$ Expressed in (000's) except earnings per share  FY2006 FY2005
Revenues $ 28,791 $ 23,222
EBITDA* 5 530 $ 525
Cash flow from operations™ $ 407 $ 454
Gross Margin % 20.0% 16.9%

*Earnings before interest, tax, amortization, stock-based compensation and

"Before changes in non-cash operating working capital items.

Key Statistics
As of June 30, 2006

52 Week Range $0.67 - $0.30
Basic Shares Outstanding 31,300,836
Market Cap $ 12,050,821
Fully Diluted 33,628,836
Total Assets $ 22,223,774
Total Liabilities $ 9,428,052
Working Capital $ 3326392

other items.
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Inviestment—Outlook !

Cabo Drilling Corp. has established itself as one of the larger drilling service companies ser\fing
the mining if}dustry in Canada. The Company has grown from practically no revenué in! fiscal
year 2004 tol}approximately $29 million in revenue in fiscal year 2006. To place thewColmpalny
in the best pE)ssible position going forward, fiscal year 2006 was Cabo's clean up year, as thé
Company wréte down its mineral properties, software and goodwill. b
u o
Cabo is now %et to enter the next phase of its development by increasing its market sha;re a;nd
expanding lts geographical markets beyond Canada and Mexico, in to the United States and
other favouréible. safe and mineral rich countries. Going forward, the Company is IO(l)king t0
achieve more“lllprofitability and bring greater value to its shareholders. 1 !
| o
Benefits of in\rresting in a service company within the exploration and mining industnl/ a:re: |
* ‘Favourablelindustry trends, with robust metals markets driving the exploration, mining and |
drilling indUstries; Do
. Approximagely 52% of exploration dollars are expended on drilling; :
* ‘Ability to grow profitability through upswings in metal market cycles, while buildingla '
technologicéllv advanced and cost-efficient drill fleet to weather subsequent market down turns;
s (Cash flow pbsitive with revenue growth and improving m/argins; b
e The Compaﬁly and its shareholders are able to participat,e’fn»the metals "super-cycle” 1 |
without an\“( commodity specific risk. o

Cabo’s Explorfiation Properties*
?! S S S A _ ;
Cabo's sharehcalders. of a record date yet to be determfmefd, W/'I|| rece/we 0n§>lnternat|o?a[! '
Millennium Mjping Corp. (IMMC) unit for each four shares of the/Co;npany/that they hold.
The net effect'will be that shareholders will continue/to hoI/d their shares of the Qompany |
and will receivé units in the capital of IMMC. This will pr/ovide-éur/sha/reholders'with the ability
to participate itn any future exploration of the Caba \p/rOp/értiés,fas weII/as-t/he pro’plyer'ties tlhat |
IMMC already holds in its property'{)értfolio. p /\li ;
The Company \?vill also hold a significant share position in I/M/IVIC éna?lingfit to beneﬁt/ fr(jrr'l 7
any future exp1?rati0n success. However, the greatest benefit for /Cabo apd its s/har/eholfders*w{illl |
~be the Compaq'y's ability to focus solely on expanding its sp\ecial}y and mir}era/l,drillirjg se;rvices
to achieve its vision of becoming one of the leading mineral“and specialtydrilling services

providers in the Americas. //// //

| 4
1

i
[}

~
~

. | /
*(See "Sale of h::?linérél ‘P}qperties" in the Compa'ny.’s\i\ﬂD&A for further details.) ! ‘

| </

“When Ioo‘king ‘bt Cabo Drﬁ‘mr;g.qfs an investment }t is irr;pbrfant to note that,we are nfpft/of !

a fong te{m in»*lgstment. Our growth\ovcr the last Jwo years hﬁs-be:n aggressive@:v;ify

conﬁnui,m’\wo{k hard at that eac&;;rhgwe)ver, ! wantu\tir sﬁarc/'ho}ders'to '

understond that this is not an instant story,it.is o growfng/ story.”

ey

4

v ' [
Jokin A Vérsfélt. Chéirmian, President & CEO; Cdbo-Drilfing Corp. /7
4 A /' 7 ./ /

/7

“Exploration budgets have
increased for all commodities
covered in the Metals
Economics Group Preliminary
Estimate of 2006 Worldwide
Nonferrous Exploration
Budgets. Gold exptoration
budgets continue to exceed
all other targets in dollars,
but base metals budgets
show a substantially greater
percentage increase than gold
in 2006."

Metals Economics Group, 2006
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Markiets

“Cabo Drifling hos established
a solid base in Canada and
from this bose, the Company
will expand outwards.

We will cantinue to increase
our market share in our current
markets, Canada and Mexico
while targeting North, Central
and South America for
expansion. Additionafly,

we have identified another
international market area
and hope to make inroads
into this market area by
2007."

John A. Versfelt, Chairman,
President & CEO, Cabo Drilling
Corp.

With operations across Canada and in Mexico, Cabo Drilling’s growth within|the mineral
and specialty drilling services sector enables it to provide improved services, technical
capabilities and a gréater geographical reach for its customers.

The current upturn in the metals markets, which is being driven by greater|demand for
both base and precious metals worldwide, continues to drive the need for mineral
exploration drilling services. Over the past two years, Cabo has positioned itself to benefit
from this demand.

Cabo has identified a number of favourable geographical locations in which to expand
its drilling services busmess within fiscal 2007. Future growth will be achieved both
organically and through acquisition.

Drilling Revenur By Region FY 2006 : Drilling Revenue By Region FY, 2005

Masritimes & New foundland

Maritimes & Newfoundtand

Ontario

Quebec

o]
B 9ntarie
m]
[ ]

Western Canada Western Canada

o]
a
O Quewec
| ]
a

Mexice

s

Regionally, Latin America

continues to be the most popular

destination for exploration

spending, lollowed by Canada.

Nationally, Canade retains the

top spot for the fifth yvear

running. - Metals Econamics
Group, 2006.
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Cabo achleveg a 24% increase in its fiscal 2006 revenue over its fiscal 2005 revenue.| | ' Drilling Revenue FY2008
The Company[w”l continue to grow by expanding revenues with its existing long-term .
customers, attracting new customers by aggressively marketing and promoting its serwces :
and byi |mproi\[.f|ng operating and administrative efficiencies. Lo

. J . . . . . Ty . O Svrface
Gross margmsv improved in fiscal 2006 by 18%. The Company expects that it will achieve no B underround
\ ndergroun

less than 23% margins in fiscal 2007 by continuing to improve cost controls, supplier|pricing

i . i :
rates and reve’nue margins on contracts. ' '

J |

b . . .
Cabo's Canadlan divisions have been rewarded with first-rate contracts over the past year ! Drilling Revenue FY 2005
Senior eompanles such as Inco Limited and Aur Resources Inc., as well as a number of aggresswe

junior exploratmn companies with strong reputatlons in the financial markets have selected !
Cabo to drill thelr projects. v

D Geowchnical

|
i
Notwithstandihg the recent instability, gold and base metal prices remain at historically highl
tevels and exploration and mining companies continue to compete for limited drilling capacity.

Caba will cont:i\,nue to see greater demand for its drilling services which it anticipates will

0 Surface

B Underground

O Geotchnical

_ translate into a favourable pricing environment for the upcoming year. |

|

‘ ' |
| e
|

|

"Due to tlheicurfent labour shortage, Cabo
Drilling is impler'nenting a new recruiting and
training ,oro_c‘)mml We are in the process of hiring
a human resources coordinator, which is the
first step l.'n developmg a comprehensive program
for recruiting employees. When we bring

" employees on board it is important to create
loyalty and to bé foyal to them, we want to
show them we a!re confident in their abilities
and offer th.;:m Ibng—term stability.”

v )
John A thersfelt,, |Chm'rmavn, President & CEQ,
Cabo Driﬂing" Corp.
| [
-
|
|

|
1
i
|
|
I
|




— Pro.jects

Pacifica Resources Ltd. - Selwyn Project

Project:
Minimum of 6,000 metres diamond drilling at Pacifica's Howard's Pass Selwyn Project

Location: Howard's Pass in the eastern Yukon

The diamond anImg program for Pacifica Resources is underway as part of a $10 million
exploration program. Cabo has provided up to three coring drills on this pro;ect

Many of Cabo's projects operate in remote locations with the potential for extreme
weather conditions!

~aTitan Uranium Inc. - Thelon Project

Project:
oh g 3.000 metres of dila\rnde drilling in 26 holes on Titan's Thelon project 150 kilometres
northwest of Baker Lake Nunavut

e Location: Baker Lake, Nunavut
3 0.6

The logistics of this project were quite complex. Equipment was trucked from Kirkland
Lake, Ontario to Thompson Mamtoba and then flown by large fixed wm'g aircraft to
04Baker Lake, Nuna\}ut From Baker Lake it was then flown by Otter fixed)wing aircraft
to the drili stagmg area and then by hf\hcopter to the drill sites.

!
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T TCorporatelGovernance

It

i . .
At Cabo, corporate governance means ensuring that a comprehensive system of “Health, safety and
stewardship and accountability is in place and functioning among the directors, envirenmental excelfence are
management ‘;Imd employees of the Company. prerequisites when bidding on

i major projects. Globally, only
Cabo is committed to the principles of good governance and the Company employs a

variety of polleres programs and practices to manage corporate governance and ensure
compliance.

a few drilling service companies
offer extensive troining and
, safety programs for their

b '

The Cabo Board of Directors (the "Board”) consists of six members, three of whom are
independent directors. The activities of the Board are supported by the Corporate
Governance/Compensation Committee and the Audit Committee which meet a

minimum of four times per year. country con meet bose
I technicol, safety and

r employees, and thus to their
clients. In Canada, fewer than
five companies across the

Ina eontinuinglrt pursuit of Corporate Governance "best practices,” the committees and | - environmental performance
the Board have developed Committee Charters, a Board of Directors mandate, and a requirements.for remote,
Code of Ethles surface and underground
, sites. Cabo is one of those
Envirohmental & Safety Policy . companies.”
I /

As a mineral and speciality driiling services company, Capé aecepts its responsibility to
protect the health of its employees and preserve the environmehtal integrity of ocations
where it carriesl‘fout its operations. //
! / /
0 7 ’ AN
The Company uses its operational expertise, rnnovatrve processes and strategre planning
to guide all construetron drilling, and site restoratu‘}n praetrees to reduce our

“Cabo’s safety programs
demonstrate to our employees

that we are interested in their
safety. We implemented
these programs for their

| benefit. We want to ensure all
_ environmental footprrnt on all drill sites. ,

! i / employees arrive home sofely
' Cabo is commrtted to excellence in upholdrng health: & safety standards that eomply : each doy.”

with legistated requrrements and exe/eed the expectations of our eustomers sh/areholders .
gOVcrnment and the pubhc V n \/ / ,/ / / -"/'//X Z > John A. Versfﬂ't, Chﬂirman,
! " ; H—"" = President & CED, Cabo Drilling

Corp.




Core Projects
FY 2006 & FY 2007

Markets

The Province of Saskatchewan is
an outstonding target market
for Cabo with $206 miflion in
mineral explorati’qg expenditures
forecasted, by,the Government ™
of Saskatchewan, for 2006
a!one /Saskatchewan is ranked
G5 one of the most productive 9
mining provinces in the country
ond is the world's largest uranium
producer - with about 30% of
the world's uranium production
coming from the Province's .
Athabasca Basin.

n

Cabo has secured drilfing
contracts in this market areg
with the following clients:
) C
s Titan Uranium Inc, in Cluff
Lake, Saskatchewan & Boker
Lake, NWT- January 2006 &
August 2006

& E£50 Uranium Corp., in Cluff
Loke, Saskatchewan - March
20086

* GLR Resources Inc. & Uranium
City Resources Inc.,, Uranium
City Saskatchewan - July
2006

Presiden|t's Letter

On behalf of the BoFard of Directors and management of Cabo Drilling-Corp., I am

|
pleased to present our annual report for the 2006 fiscal year (July 1, 2005 to
June 30, 2006).

Fiscal year, 2006 was a year of building stability, reliability and growth. It was our first
full year of operating all of.our divisions and a year of clean up. in 2006/ we saw the
Company's revenues increase 24% ($5.57 million} to $28.79 million, complared to
$23.22 million in 2005. Our growth in 2006 revenue occurred in every quarter of the
year compared to corresponding quarters in fiscal 2005.

This growth is not evident in our bottom line due to a number of write—o’ffs which
Cabo Drilling incurred. To place the Company in the best position going forward, we
determined that itjwas necessary to write down our mineral properties, sloftware and
goodwill. Cabo Drilling also incurred several one-time general and adminjstration costs
relating to building the Company. Consequently, we had a net loss of $2.76 miliion.

Gross margins for Ithe year increased by 18% to 20.05% in 2006, compared to 16.96%
in 2005. While this growth was significant, it was nonetheless shy of our goal to
increase our gross/margin to the 23% range. We will continue to work towards
achieving this goal in 2007,

In 2008, we began to see the benefits of consolidating our business. We reached a

o . . ! I .
J’“‘"sufﬁment\s\nge to generate economies of scale and confidently pursue ne»lv opportunities

\ <., \ N R .
in the Amerlcas_\\marketplace. Business acquisitions have been an important tool in

l 0 8this pursuit and will:continue to be so in the future, Growing a company takes time

-1

0.6

o 0.4

and we have EndllJl’Ed SOmE growing pains. We are beginning to see our many
acquisitions and divisions function as one cohesive, profitable operation.

A favourable factor in 2006 was that metal prices and demand remained high around the
world, generatmg more interest, mvestment and resources for exploration, development
and mining. The supply of metal in 2007 is expected once again to fall short of demand
and that will only improve our ability to grow our business. Increased demand for drills
throughout the i'nclustry should also lead to higher unit prices and opportunities to

““improve margins, especially in Canada where the competition has been|high,

No other factor hindered our ability to operate efficiently more in 2006 than labour.
Throughout the {(ear the recruitment, trainlng and retention of reliable, skilled workers'
was 2 (:hallengveI We faced stiff competltlon from other service compalmes in.various
sectors which has resulted in a very competitive marketplace.




The compctiti?n for labour underscored our need for senior leadership in the human resources
area. We beligve one of our critical priorities in 2007 will be to create a central employee
relations, trainling safety and benefits program. Qur objective is to decrease employee
turnover, reduce our equipment maintenance and consumables costs, and increase our
productivity. We have already started to work with some post-secondary institutions m the

areas where wc operate to recruit and train workers.
I

Our Canadian iiivisions were awarded significant contracts in 2006 from a number of senior
mining cornpanics and aggressive exploration companies that have good reputations iln the
financial marketplace Our goals in 2006 were to expand our revenues with our existing Iong-
term clients and to attract new clients by aggressively marketing and promoting our services.

. o
| am pleased to say we are achieving our goals and will continue to deliver reliable and{valuable
services and results to our clients. We are earning a reputation of having the expertise and
capabilities to get the job done - even in difficult circumstances. This, above everything else,
will ensure the‘{lgrowth of the Company in a super-cycle, as well as a downturn. ‘
The Companys 'evolution continued in 2006 with the announced sale of our exploration
propertles to lntcrnatlonal Millennium Mining Corp. (IMMC)//Thc purpose of this transaction '
is to dispose of.\Cabos properties in a manner that allows the Company and its shareholders -
to own a large share position in IMMC and to aIIow/Cabo to foc/us énuts core business of
providing dl‘l”ll’lg services to the mineral exploratlr){n ar{d rnlnlng |nddstr|es

/ /

/!
Each year when we reflect on our accomplishments, the people/who contr}buted to our Company
come to mind. Our Board of Directors and | would I|ke to thank our e;nployees clients|and

sharehalders. Drllllng and mining are challenging and- dcrnandmg |ndustncs and odr-stakeholders’

insight, expertise and commitment have made our continued growth pos;nblc/As a. resth

A / /
we remained focused on directing the Companys efforts and resources into- creatmg a

5AV
‘-..

12
e-"o
“ai

Clients

Aur Resources Inc. awarded
Cabo o drilling contract in Aprif
2006 for 27,000 metres of core
drilling at Aur's base metal mine
ot Duck Pond, in Newfoundland,
Canado. To achieve the required
core production, the Company
provided up to three drill rigs
seven days o week, 24 hours

o doy. i

In September 20086, Inco Limited
awarded the Company a contract
for more than 62,000 feet of BQ
size deep underground diomond
drilting at Inco’s Creighton Mine
in Sudbury, Ontario. In addition,
in October 20086, Cabo was
awarded a second controct for
21,000 feet of underground
definition drilling at Inco's
Garson Mine.
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Analysis

For the Yea{* Ended”"dl:J
R I

Forward Looking Information

This Management Discussion and Analysis ("MD&A") is prepared
as of October 23, 2006, and should be read in conjunction with
the audited consolidated financial statements for the year
ended June 30, 2006, which are prepared in accordance with
Canadian generally accepted accounting principles.

The MD&A contains forward-looking statements about the
Company's future plans, objectives, strategies, financial conditilon,
results of operations, cash flows, exploration and development
activities and businesses. The MD&A is “forward-looking”

because it is based on current expectations, estimates and
assumptions about the Canadian marketplace in which the
Company operates, the world ecanomic climate as it relates to
the contract drilling and mining industries, the Canadian economic
environment, the Company’s ability to attract and retain customers
and employees and manage its assets and operating costs.

The actual results could be materially different from expectations
if known or unknown risks affect the business or if estimates or
assumptions turn out to be inaccurate, The Company does dot
guarantee that any forward-looking statement wili materlahze
The reader is cautioned not to place reliance on these forward/
looking statements. /

The Company disclaims any intention and assumes no oblrgatlon'
to update any forward-looking statement, even if new mformatlon
becomes available, as a result of future-events or for any other .
reasons. Risks that could cause the Company's actual results to 7
materially differ from its current expectations are described’in

this document. v /

Non-GAAP Measures |
In this quarterly report, we have mcluded additional measures
of earnings, such as "EB!TDA"(earnlngs before interest, taxes/ y
depreciation and amortization - whrc\h the Company defrnes/
as net income plus interest expense, mcor/ne taxes, depreelatron
stock-based compensation and other items)as we believe that /
this information will assist investors in understandlng the Ievel
of our core earnings. Non GAAP performance measures, sueh
as EBITDA, do not have’ any standardized meanlng prescnbed
by GAAP and therefor‘e”are unllkely to be comparabt&to similar
measures presented by other companies. Aeeordangly. they’are
intended to provide addltlonal information and S.(hould }101}16
considered in isolation or as'a substitute for measures.of
performance prepared in aceordafnce with GAAP. /

/

Corporate Overview

Cabo Drilling Corp. (“Cabo” or the "Companyl") is one of the
targer drilling services companies serving the mining.industry in
Canada. Cabo provides various drilling services including surface
and underground coring, directional, reversejcirculation,
geotechnical, geoenvironmental and geothermal drilling.

Cabo supports its customers' drilling requnements from field
operations and offices in Springdale, Newfoundland (Atlantic
Canada), Montrea!l (Quebec), Kirkland Lake, Ontano (Central
Canada, Northern Canada and Northern Ouebee) Surrey, British
Columbia {Western Canada) and Whitehorse (Northern Canada).

The Company also owns mineral properttes in four areas of
Ontario and has maintained all of its propertles in 2006. In fiscal
2006, the Company announced the sale of the resource properties
to International Millennium Mining Corp. “IMMC"

Industry Overview

The mineral drilling industry relies on demand for precious,

hase and strategic metais. Mineral exploratlon budgets in the
industry have increased for the fourth consecutwe year and the
Metals Economics Group is projecting worIdW|de exploration
budgets to reach $7.1 biltion, a 46% |nerease from 2005
,expendrtures of $5.1 billion. Exploration budgets for all commaodities
' have increased, with Latin America and Canada continuing to
be the preferential locations. Budgets for én minerals have
lncreased with budgets for base metals, uranlum and precious

sstones increasing at a higher rate than gold in 2006.

JHighIights and Overall Performance’,

In 2006 the Jfirst: fuli year of operations, Cabo's revenue
mcreased 24% to $28 79 million eompared to $23.22 million,
/a $5 57 rnrlhon increase. Revenue from underground drilling

! mcreased to $9 95/m|lllon in fiscal 2006 from $7.38 million

in, flsea! 2005 ar35 % 1ncrease primarily from the Advanced
Drlllmg Group and Petro Drrllrng Company/divisions.
Addltlonally. the Company has expanded operatlons into Mexico
where it recorded revenues of $7/85 455 during fiscal 2006.

/ r/ / / ’
<Gross marglns For the year, |nereased/1 8% {to 20.05% in fiscal

2006’e0r/r1pared to 1696% |n Fscal 2005 The improved margins
are’a resultpf rn(:reased prrcrng, rmproved cost rationalization
and benef/lts of Ionger t/erm contracts Improvements in
operatlons and mcreased pncrng are: the pnmary reasons for

N I N
wrll be- addltlonal |mprovements in the gross rnargln in fiscal
2007 due to- Ionger term prOJeets contmual efforts to improve
utllrzatron and efﬂelenc\y\,‘and mcreasmg  both. f technologlcal
and technléal expertlse across/all dw/rsroné' /
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Cabo reported a pre tax 10ss of $2.87 million for the 12 manths
ended June 30, 2006 compared to a pre-tax loss of $1.10 million
for the 12 months ended June 30, 2005.
The loss is largely due to the following:
\l
. $1 65 million write down of the resource properties in
anticipation of the sale to International Millennium
Mining Corp. |
* $37,500 for valuation report on resource properties
* $86,602 goodwrll write-down
* $206,626 write down of software
i
|
During the year, the Company also incurred non recurring general
and administration t%xpenses as follows:
|
* $153,416 in Iegal and consulting fees in establishing
the $4.0 million eredlt facility with HSBC Bank Canada
¢ $90,699 in settlement of a lawsuit with a former consultant
* $140,684 in settlement of cases dating back to 2002 with
the Workplace Safety and Insurance Board. of Ontario
* §228,718 in badl‘debt expense

The effect of this Transaetron is to dispose of the Properties in g
manner which will allow the Shareholders to continue to own,
collectively, a maJonty interest therein, through their share
ownership in IMMC:I and, allow the Company to concentrate
on its core business I‘of providing drilling services to the mineral
exploration and mining industries.

The transaction is subject to a number of conditions including:
(il IMMC completidg a private placement financing of no less
than $2.50 million of which no less than $1.00 million

would be expended on the Properties;
(i} IMMC acquiring &a TSX Venture Exchange listing; and
(iii} the TSX Venture Exchange accepting the Company's sale of
the Properties to IMMC (received conditional approval).

The transaction will only ciose upon satlsfactlon of the above
conditions.

Selected Annual Information

B Years Ended June 30 . 2006 2005 - 2004
The Company reeorded EBITDA (earnings before interest, tax, $ Expressed in (000's)
amortization, stock- based compensation and other items such . “
as write-downs of the resource properties, software costs and / / Revenues 28,791 23,222 -
goodwill) of $530, 335 a slight increase from $525,108 in ftseal s Gross margin 5772 3,938 -
2005. The increase in EBITDA is lower than anticipated due to Gross margm as a
the non-recurring general and administrative expenses |ncurred / ‘ pereentage of revenue- 20.0% 16.9% -
in fiscal 2006. i Y Ge/neral & administrative | 5,287 3,434 420
| / Amortrzatron 1,209 594 9
Working capital has. decreased from $4.70 million in flscal 2005 ,/ Stoek based\ N
to $3.33 millien in fseal 2006, primarily due to capital asset” s / eompensatlon ‘100 1,017 -
acquisitions purchased with cash and new capital lease / / Asset wrrte downs 1,946 - -
obligations for drilling equipment in anticipation of the summer” /
drilling season. 'fl V/ Net Ioss 0 ' 2,762 752 345
i ‘
- v Common shares > S i
Sale of Mmeral Propertles outstandmg /31,300,386 30.800.30|1 26,353,625
/) Loss per share / > !
The Company's shareholders approved the sale of its mineral [welghted average 0.03 0.03
properties (“the Propertres") at an Annual General and Spemal ’ |
meeting held January 23, 2006 subject to: conditions listed in Exploratlon expendlt res 902 271
the following paragraph Y; <
Mlneral property :
Pursuant to the transactlon and subject to certa/m 'e/dndrtrons expendltures , 786 276
specified below, the Company proposes to transfer aII of.its '
Properties to International Millennium Mining Corp[ IMMC ) Cash flow,from '
in exchange for 10,000,000 unlts of, IMMC each umt eonsrstmg operatlons/ (356)
of one (1) IMMC common share and one-third (1/3) ofa warrant x
Each full warrant entitling the- holder/to purchase one (1) share Cash and restricted eash S/ |1 11 706
in the capital. stock of IMMC for thirty-five.cents ($0. 35)- for a ,/ Short term investments
period of two [Z]Hyears following the date ofnssue (the “Units?). // & marketable seE’untles' (N 6200
The Company shall subse uently redistributé no fess. than 75% 4 4
of the Ur?lts\to its: Sharehqoidersyon a ratro’of/one (1)’ IMMC unit <}Ota: f‘ssﬁs/W 16,839
for eaeh four [4) shares of the Company that they will hold,6n otal liabilitic /7
a reeord date to be determmed’"A four month hold/perlod Workrng cap|ta /

from the date of |ssuance,wrll applyrto the IMMC. shares{_/
redlstnbuted to the Shareho!ders /The net effer:t erI be that
Shareholders \N||| contmue "to- hold thelr ‘shares of the’ Company/

and reeewe unrts m/the eapltal of IMMC / ///
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Drilling Operations

Contract core drilling services represented 95% of fiscal 2006
revenues and geo-technical and geo-environmental drilling
services represented 5%. Surface drilling revenue increased
$2.19 million to $17.45 million in fiscal 2006 from $15.26
million in fiscal 2005 while underground drilling increased
35% or $2.57 million to $9.95 million in fiscal 2006 from
$7.375 million is fiscal 2005. Geotechnicalf geo- envrronmental
drilling increased 37% during fiscal 2006 primarily due to the
Forages Cabo division operating for twelve months in fiscal
2006 compared to three months in fiscal 2005. Included in
the surface revenue is $785,455 of revenues earned from the
company's first operation in Mexico. This project started in
early fiscal 2006 and is continuing into fiscal 2007.

Revenues (000's) 2006 2005
Surface $17,451 60.6% | $15259 65:7%
Underground 9,945 345 7,375 31l8
Geotechnical 1395 49 588 2l5

The overall gross margin for the year was 20.0% compared to/>
16.9%. Gross margin has continued to improve throughoutlth
year as a result of implementation of new policies and proe/edures
and improved project management as well as better revenules/
per contract. All divisions recorded improvement in the gross
margin with the exception of Advanced Drilling. Adva?ced‘
Drilling's gross margin decreased due to increased job startyup
costs and job delays in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2006 /
Improved margins can also be attributed to higher prrces and

tower costs as a result of lbetter project planning. /
/2005 /

Gross margin (000's) 2006
Advanced Drilling Division ~ $1,030 18.3%

Heath & Sherwood Division 2,617 /16.2
Petro Drilling Division 1,580 28.4
Forages Cabo Division 535V38 4 74 12 g

General and administrative (“G&A") costs were $5.29 ITlI||IOI’l
for fiscal 2006 compared to $3.43 mrllron/m “fiscal 2006.

The increase can be attributed to the addrtron of twelve
months of G&A from Advanced Drilling and Forages Cabo
compared to five months’of Advanced and thrfee months of
Forages Cabo in frseal\2005 as weil as non- recurrmg eharges
of establishing the credit” I’aeulrty with HSBC, Ontarlo Workplace
and Insurance Safety Board settflement and settlement wrth a

former consultant. /r//>

Stock based compensatlon expense deereased srgnlfleantiy to’
$100, 357fm frscal 20086 from $1. 02fm|l||on m,frseal 2005 due
to fewef stock optrons granted durrng fiscal 20067

Amor}trzatron expense rncreased by $615,619 from: $593 867

in irscal /200540 $1 21 mllllon jn frseal 2006’due o property

p}ant an/d e/qurpment purchased durrng,the year, plus twelve
onths offamortrzatlomof assets ffom Advanced Drrlllng /

I,

$465" 24 7%
2,459 ‘]3 8
939 24.6

Interest expense on short and long term deb{ increased
$149,150 in fiscal 2006 compared to $20,872 in fiscal 2005
primarily due to the demand and operating loans from HSBC,
debt assumed in the purchase of Forages Cabo Inc. and for the
land and building acquired in Montreal.

During fiscal 2006, the Company recorded asset write-downs of
$1.95 million. This consists of $1.65 million for resource properties
in anticipation of the sale of the Company's|properties to
IMMC: $206,626 in write-down of software|costs, and $86,602
write down of good will. Canadian GAAP requires a yearly
review of goodwill to determine if there is any impairment in
the value of the goodwill. The goodwill of $'86 602 represents
the excess price paid over net assets to 8CC|liIl'r€ the operations
of Stratacan Inc. Since the operations of Stratacan have been
incorporated into the operations of Foragesl Caba Inc.,
management has written off the value of the goodwill as

the operations of Stratacan Inc. no longer exist.

The current income tax provision for fiscal 2006 has increased
to $61,703 from $38,128 in fiscal 2005 due to larger profits in
the Petro Drilling division. Future tax reeovel:ry decreased from
$ 392,561 in the [ast fiscal year to $173,497 in fiscal 2006
primarily due to the future tax-recovery onlthe flow-through

Iprivate placement in fiscal 2005.

Th/e Company recorded an after tax loss 0f|$2 76 millton in
frscal 2006 compared to a loss of $752,329 in fiscal 2005.

5usiness‘0ut'look and Strategy
7/
Thénm/eral/dr/rllrng industry is dependent on demand for
precious, | base and strategle metals as well{as precious stones.
Any one of/these/eategorles can, by themselves, cause the
dnlhng servrees/md/ustry to reach eapaertyI With the low levels
of exploratlon over the past number of years and the demand
rom Asra rnereasrng for r/nos\t metals, supply is expected to fall
hort of demand JThis'should increase the need for 2l drilling
ervices in the minefal- éxplora’tron and mining industry.
// S LS A
Cabovis well‘positioned to eapture an increase in revenues as
the/tlernand fo’r n'lrneral/exploratlon development and mining
grows and eontmues/to ;emam high. The ICompanys strategy is
to foctis on growth by expandlng its exrstrng long term customer
base r%venues attrﬁctmg nevrf customer/s and by achieving
operating and administrative effu:reneres a/nd by:
oLl
1. lmprovmg utrlrzatron of exrstlng rigs,” | / /\
2 Modernrzmg and standardrzrng the.drill fleet N
3 Sharrng of tech}nolpgy}and/expertlse 4 /
4. Expandung eftectwe capatity; / / / / /
52 Buddmg and mamtalnrng a hrghly cost effeetlve organlzatlon
6. Aggresswely promotlng and- marketrng Cabo's servuces A

0
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General Risks and'Uncertainties
J
|s
Cabo is subject to aE number of risks and uncertainties.

Competition I

Contract drilling is a‘lhighly competitive industry, where numerous
competitors tender bids for contracts. The Company's ongoing
ability to continue to secure profitable contracts on an ongoing
basis is not assured!

Cyclical Downturn 'E

The most srgmﬂcant operating risk is the potentia! downturn in
demand for mmerals and metals which would directly impact
the need for dnllmg services. To mitigate this risk the Company
is exploiting its competitive advantage in specialized drilling
such as, geotechnicél, geo-environmental and geothermal.

As the mining cycle: lengthens and activity levels increase, the
requirement for workmg capital, particularly accounts receivable
and inventory, grows! Accounts receivable levels from junior
mining companies typlcally increase. Junior mining companies
are heavily dependent on the capital markets and any change
in outlook of the mifying sector, or lack of success of their
exploration activities, can quickly affect their ability to carry
on drilling programs. The Company manages this risk by closely
monitoring accounts’ receivable aging and the activity ofJumor
mining companies in the capital markets. Deposits and lettefs
of credit are requlred in some instances.

Levels of inventory |ncrease from increased revenue actlylty /
and, potentially, an |ncrease in activity in remote locations: In

the event of a sudden downturn the Company may be eiposed/

to inventory carrying costs and possible obsolescence. ,.f
Furthermore it may be difficult and costly to refocate thrs\
inventory to other reglons In order to mlnlmlze exposure to

this risk, the Company works closely wnth rts customers to /
anticipate and plan for scheduled reductlons in their dnlllng///

programs. In addrtlorl history has shown tha,t there isa 6 to 12
month lag between a ‘metals and mlnlng market downturn and
a downturn in drlllmg demand, which management closely

maonitors. o /
Warkforce Ava|lab|I|ty &/

The upturn in the, metals and minerals industry, has resulted in
a shortage of qualifiedl driilers. The industry is't

ge of qualified dri ers e industry is transformmg
from a downturn that saw:many qualified drillefs s move t to .
other industries. The demand(for srmllar skilled workers} in the,
mining, oil and gas and constructlon |ndustr|es is also- addmg
to the shortage of qualified pCOpIE for the drilling sennces/

business. The Company has |mplemented a number of mmatlves
to retain e;ustlng e\mplloyees and attra\ct new employees S
In addition, .the’ Company has been successful at utllizmg
£ /s ron
non- Canadlan dr|llers in’ Canada
)

/7

Reliance on Key AclcountSy '

The Company has a small number of accounts that make up a
significant portion of overall revenue and gross profits. When a
contract expires or |s terminated there is no guarantee that the
Company has sufflclent replacement contracts. Cabo continues
to work with its exrstlng client base and is actively pursuing
new clients in order to minimize exposure in this area.

Long Term Contracts

The Company may enter into long term contracts with customers
at fixed prices. The Companys expenses may vary significantly
over a contract perlod due to fluctuations in the cost of labour,
materials and equrpment consequently creating variations in
the profitability of these contracts with fixed prices.

The Company mltlgates this risk by anticipating an escalation
in costs when bidding| on projects or providing for cost escalation
in the contract. However, significant price fluctuations without
warning could negatively impact the Company's margins.

Extreme Weather Conditions

The Company has ope'rations across Canada that are subject

to extreme weather ClDl'ldItIOI"lS which can have a significant
impact on its operatloins In addition, natural and other disasters
could have an adverse impact.

Currency Fluctuatmns ‘ :

The majority of the Companys business is conducted in ,
Canadlan dollars. Cabo does compete for projects internationally
and recen\res payments in foreign currency, while incurring
most expenses in Canadlan dollars. This may negatively impact
a, projects proﬁtablllty due to currency exchange volatility,
Thfe Company also holds US Dollar denominated currency and
securities t/hat aPe subject to exchange volatility.

Acqunsm{)n Integratu‘)n 1

The Company has worked towards its strategic objective of
becomlng a)drilllng sérvice provider of sufficient size to benefit
from econo/mles ofascale and to provide the foundation from
whnch o pursue new opportumtnes Business acquisitions have

/been an, |mportant tool inthi pursuit and wiil continue to be

so i /the/future Contlhued’successful integration of new
busmesses people 4nd systems/ is key to the Company's

futdire: success /
/ ¢

/ 4
Exploratron Actlwtles ’ \
The Cp/mp/ar’ty/s p,ropertles are llln the exploratlon stage and are
wdhoute known body of coynmerc/ral ore/DeveIopment of any
of the Companys propertles w;rll only/follow,upon obtaining
satlsfactory exploratlon results. The busmess of exploratlon

I

/mvolves a high de/gree of rlsk Few propertles that are explored

are ultlmately developgd |nto produelng mlnes The amounts

<ecorded on the/balan?e sheetJaS leneral Propertles represent
t

he acqursltuon and & explforatronfxpendltures and/should not be
taken to represcnt rea/llzable valuc There are no known
reserves of.ore on’ the Companys propertles and the proposed




]
+

Exploration Activities (continued)

The Company relies solely on capital markets to fund its
exploration activities. A potential downturn in the demand for
minerals and metals and in the financial markets would negatively
impact the ability of the Company to continue to obtain
finances and carry out its exploration activities.

Metal Prices and Marketability of Minerals

Metal prices fluctuate widely and are affected by numerous
factors beyond the control of the Company, including
international economic and political trends, expectation of
inflation, currency exchange fluctuations, interest rates, global
or regional consumption patterns, speculative activities, and
worldwide production levels. The marketability of minerals,
which may be acquired or discovered by the Company, will
be affected by numerous factors beyond the control of the
Company. These factors include market fluctuations [rncludrng
price), the proximity of metal markets and processing equrpment
government regulations, including regulations relating to prrces,
taxes, royalties, land tenure, land use, the import and export of
minerals and environmental protection. The exact effect of these
factors cannot be accurately predicted, but the combination of

these factors may result in the Company not receiving an
adequate return on invested capital. /\
Resource Properties / /
Mineral exploration expenses and mineral property expenditures
for 2006 were $442,201 compared to $1.69 million for 2005/

Summary of Mineral Exploration Expenditures

2006 To /2005 To'

$ Expressed in (000's) [
Date 04-06 03-06_02-06 01-06 /] Date

Cobalt a4

Property Paymentsin cash 1,105 15 16 8 2811038 /

Property Payments in shares 1,671 - - - Z11;

Mineral Exploration 1,708 78A - 8 8()< 1,542

Electrum Lake : C/

Property Payments in cash 33 - /\/ - 16 -

Property Payments in shares 61 7 - 12 -

Mineral Exploration 202 1 1s N 53| 136 /
2 pl

Hope Lake / /\

Property Payments in cash* 25 10 A -l 15

Property Payments in shates 18 - <5 / 3 - 13

Mineral Exploration 159 22 /100 26( 121

Sudbury Properties

Property Payments in cash 18 3 3
Property Payments in shares 78 22
Mineral Exploration

Total A
Property’ Payments in cash 1,181 28 19 IOBg/
Property Payments inshares 1 828 27 811,781

3 43 1

Minefal Exploratron 71 1,847

T
Durmg the year.,the Company/reduced the resource p,ropertres /
by $1.65 mrllron to $3 50 mrllron (th:s reductron hasnot’ beén /

feflected in the thble above).
f / Y, /

-
\

Cobalt Properties, Cobalt, Ontario
Pursuant to an Option to Purchase Agreement ("Acquisition
Agreement") dated December 30, 1998, the Company was
granted an exclusive option to purchase a 100% interest in
certain mineral claims located in the Cobalt- Harleybury Mining
District, Ontario ("Cobalt Property”) by paying $300,000 (paid)
and issuing 400,000 common shares (issued). The remaining
common shares were issued on the basis of (:Jne share for each
one dollar expended by the Company on exploration and
property expenditures.

Effective December 30, 1998, the Company assumed obligations
pursuant to underlying agreements for the Cobalt Property.
These obligations include monthly property Ipaymﬁ'nts totaling
$5,000. Various net profit and smelter royalties are payable to
third parties upon commencement of commercial production.
Certain claims are subject to a 400 net profits royalty after all
land holding, operating and capital costs have been recovered.
This net profits royalty may be reduced to 10% by a payment of
$4,500,000. The balance of the property is subject to a 1% net
smelter royalty ("NSR").

On June 14, 2002, the Company exercised its rights of refusal,
under an agreement dated February 11, 2002 whereby the
Company was granted an exclusive option to purchase a 100%
mterest in a number of claims contrguous t(') the Cobalt property

On’JuIy 9, 2004 the Company entered into a buy-out agreement,
SUbJECt to a one percent (1%) NSR reserved for Prairic G to
/ purchase alI of Prairie C's remaining interest in the original
/ Cobaltf Property {including all of the addltronal claims included
therein by vanous amendments) and sixteen (186) claims under
the Pralrle'C Optlon Agreement. The buy- out agreement
K replaces aII the- Companys existing option agreements with
/ Prame C thus ellmmatlng thirty-six monthly option payments
of $6 000 per month (total $216,000), all future increasing
monthly Optron payments all three year annwersary payments
/ |nclud|ng $50 000 and $75 000 due to Aprll 1, 2007 and all
future mcreasmg annrver;ary payments. Tlhe consideration of
410 000 shares has been/lssued and the cash payments amounting
7 to $225 000 have been made
/ / / / S A
The Company has, also staked a/number of additional claims in
the Cobalt Property area and now holds an extenswe land package
comprlsed of 706 clalm unlts [approx:mately 11,296 hectares).
Exploratron 10 date. ‘nas focused on3 prmcrpal targets: historic
/ I 7/ / 1>
cobalt: type arsenlde srlver colgalt/verp deoomts diamond
deposits assomated wrth krmberI}te and Iamprophyre intrusions,
and volcanic- assocrated m;asswe sulphrde base metals and/or
gold deposits. Exploratlon/work/m the 2005 f}scal year, included
trt’;nchlng grld Irnes geochemrstry and 3, 441 m. drrIIrng and has
. conflrrrjed the/exrstepce e of sevgral srlver gobalt vern systems in
Jacal areas o/f the’ propernes in addlpon,to the{ presepce of
dramonds int the sougheastern part of the properties. co/nflrmed

/




Cobalt Propertres.‘ Cobalt Ontario (continved)

A new NI43-101 Technical Report dated September 23, 2005
recommends a 2 phase strategy to assess the silver-cobalt and
diamond prospects on the properties. Phase 1 is to consist of
detailed line cutting, geological mapping, rock sampling, soil
sampling, geophysical test surveys and stripping and
reinterpretation of;existing airborne geophysical data over
areas previously drjiled by the Company. This is to be followed
by a major drillingi!program The targets being sought are very
high grade, but relatively small {60m by 50m) and the silver is
erratically dlstrrbuted To properly test vein structures, a drill
hole spacing of no'more than fifty metres is required.

A minimum program of one hundred holes averaging one
hundred metres is requrred to test known silver-cobalt structures
on the Cabo propeﬁtres. In addition, several holes will be
required to test the strike extension of the known lamprophyre
zone and to test high priority kimberlite targets.

Electrum Lake Property, Kenora, Ontario

Pursuant to an Optron to Purchase Agreement (“Electrum
Agreement") dated October 28, 2003, the Company was granted
an exclusive option(to purchase 100% interest in certain mineral

claims located apprhxrmately 45 km northwest of Kenora in the
Kenora Mining Division, in the province of Ontario, near
Electrum Lake (¢ Electrum Lake Property”) by paying $30,000

{paid) and issuing 100 000 common shares (issued).
Under the terms of the Electrum Agreement, the Compa ,
must also incur expendltures totaling $200,000 for exploratron
or development work on the property, subject to the followrng

* $35,000 of expend|tures on or before October 28, 2004
(incurred); :' { .

* A further $50,000 of expenditures on or before October\28
2005 {incurred); and

* A further $115, 000 of expendrtures on or before October-28,
2006 (incurred).

These claims are subject to a 2% NSR royalty after all land C"

holding, operating and capital costs hav‘e been recovered. This
NSR royalty may be! reduced to 1% by a payment of $500,000.

The Company now holds lOkcontlguous unpatented claims
comprised of sixty- three unlts (approxlmateiy 1008’ hectares)
The property is prospectlve for lode gold deposrts’and shear
zone hosted dlssemmate gold mineralization. The/rerwere several
exploration programs carrred out in the area between 1952 and
1990, some of whrch covered<port|ofns of the Cabo property
Numerous gold occurrences have been documented ongthe
property and/adjacent claims. Prospeetrng and adrilling programf
in the frscal years. 2004 {330 m) and 2005 (958 m] conflrmed/
the presence of:5 gold occurrence prospects that warrant further
exploratron A N|43/101>Techn|cal Report dated September 28
2005frecommend§ aitwo phase/exploratron progran}:mcludang
grldrcontrolled geologr/cal mapping and rock sampling-programs
across /the entire property and a rr}agnetometer/VLF EM—~—
geophysrcal survéy over the(property "to-be, followed by 50|I

G

geochemical and |nduced polarization surveys over areas identified
by previous work. Core drilling of up to 4,000 m is recommended
in Phase 2, to provrde reasonable initial testing of known high
priority targets and|any new targets from Phase 1.

Hope Lake Property, Kenora, Ontario

Pursuant to an Optipn to Purchase Agreement (“Hope
Agreement”} dated IJune 4, 2004, the Company was granted an
exclusive option to putchase a 100% interest in certain mineral
claims situated appr:oximately 65 km southeast of Kenora in
the Kenora Mining Division, in the province of Ontario, near
Kenora ("Hope Lake }Propcrty"] by paying $22,000 (paid) and
issuing 30,000 common shares (issued).

Under the terms of the Hope Agreement, the Company must
also incur expenses totalhng $285,000 for exploration or
development work on the property, subject to the following:

* $45,000 of expenditures on or before June 4, 2005 (incurred);

* A further $90,000|of expenditures on or before June 4, 2006
(incurred); and

* A further $150, 000 of expenditures on or before June 4,
2007($24,344 incurred).

/These claims are subject to a 20/0 NSR royalty after all land
/ holdmg, operating and caprtal costs have been recovered,

clalms comprised of 109 umts (approximately 1,744 hectares).

l
The property.ls in the exploration phase with exploration data
to date belng focused on gold mineralization hosted by sulphide
rrch srlrcrfred and carbonated alteration zones within mafic

Thrs NSR royalty may be reduced to 1% by a payment of
, $500 (}00 The property consists of 14 contiguous unpatented

are known to exrst on the property. Since acquisition, in the
2005 fiscal year/the Companys work has included data
ompllatlon rock. sampllng and geological mapping to verify .
ones ‘of known’éold mlr}era'llzatlon on the property, a small

cut gr/rd and ground magnetometer survey gver one target

area,,mechanrcal strrpprng and a 9 drill hole (1,050 m) program

confrrmrng the exrstence of goId mineralization in local areas

0

/voicaruc and ultramaf ic intrusive rocks. Numerous gold occurrences

f the property

urnerous carbonate\altered zones \./v\rth associated quartz-
carbonate vemmg/srllrcrﬁcatlon sulphrdes and gold
mlner\allzatlon have bleen |dent|fied in‘ bedroek and diamond
drill core’ by previous. explorers and/frorn t/he )Companys
exploratron work in frscal 2005/None have been adequately
drrII tested to. determ:ne if any dep/osrts exidt a/nd if so, their




A NI43-101 Technical Report dated September 29, 2005 The Skead Property is located within sedimentary and volcanic

recommends a two phase exploration program. Phase 1 is to rocks that flank the east side of the Sudbury Basin in

include a grid controlled geological mapping and rock sampllng MacLennan Township, approximately 4.5 km southeast of
program and a magnetometer/VLF-EM geophysical survey oveér Falconbridge Ltd's Nickel Rim copper[mckellplatmum group
the entire property to locate mineralized zones, define controlllrlrg deposit, and 3 km northeast of the MacLennan Offset Dyke.
features and delineate structural features. This is to be followed The claims cover parts of two reported quartz hosted gold

by soil geochemistry and stripping of outcrop and a Phase 2 ' occurrences, the "Skead Gold Prospect” and the "Bonanza

core drilling program of at least 3,000 m to properly investigate Mine", as well as a geological and structural settmg that is

the orientation and continuity of known gold deposits and to favourable for copper/nickelfplatinum grouplgold mineralization
test any new targets from Phase 1. associated with Sudbury Type Offset Dykes,

Skead and Loney Properties (Skead Property), Sudbury, Ontario Small work programs were carried out on parts of the property
The Skead Property is located approximately 23 km northeast‘ during 2004 and 2005. This work included IineIcutting geological
of Sudbury, Ontario in the Sudbury Mining Division and consrsts mapping, prospecting and a reconnaissance IP {induced

of 8 unpatented claims comprised of 72 units (1,152 hectares} polarization geophysics) survey. Further work is planned on
and a further contiguous 12 patented claims (191 hectares). this target, including an airborne geophysacal survey in 2007,

In January 2004, the Company entered into an Option agreement
to purchase 100% interest in certain mineral claims for $8,000
(paid) and 60,000 common shares {issued), These claims are
subject to a 2% NSR royalty after all land holding, operating
and capital costs have been recovered. This NSR may be reduced
to 1% by a payment of $1.0 million. {n the event commercial/ )

production-has not commenced by January 12, 2007, annual / 10,000,000 F\*
royalty payments of $5,000 will be payable until commercial/> :ggg ggg ID Em
production commences. / |

Revenues by Quarter for the
FY 2005 & FY 2006

; 4,000,000 I B FY 2005

In May 2004, the Company entered into another option 2,000,000 | WFY 2006
agreement to purchase 100% interest in certain mme?alrdar 0 15t 2nd  3rd  4th
contiguous to the claims acquired near Sudbury in January atr  Qtr Qir Ot
2004, by paying $12,010 (paid) and issuing 48,000 cornmon
shares (issued). These claims are subject to a 2% NSR, one h.
of which may be purchased by the Company for $1.0 mlllion
Summary of Quarterly Results A Fiscal 2096 / / , AN Fiscal 2005

Q4706 03-06 Q4-05  Q3-05 | Q2-05 01-05
$ Expressed in {000's) C / >
Revenue 7.564 5998 7339 5,898 4,693 5292
Gross Margin 151 1,148 61 ; /N 1531 703 723 980
Gross Margin % 20 0% 19.1% g 17.0%:; ' /'2]\‘1% 11.9% 15.4% 18.5%
General & Administrative i, 450/\ 1,613 1 157 7 1,207 948 2 557
EBITDA" before asset write downs /7 /) (a09) 462,/ ‘94 (23) 5 449
Stock-based Compensation 50 f - / 351\_ - 666 -
Amortization 389 / 274 268 284" 158 81 70
Income before asset write- downs (548) [766) 161 (563) (181) (742) 379
Income (Loss) before Tak/ 894V (3309) 161 : ©63)° / (8n) | (74 379
Income (Loss) after Tax C\ (782) <(/2 207]> 10 1 1/ 7 (772) 356
EBITDA* per share (0.000) {001 3} 0.015 0016 ¢ 0.000 0.016
Basic Earnings (Loss} per Shar&é\ (0.025) (0.071) /0,004 0003 |’ 0 A (0.030) 0.010
Exploration Expendltures 81 <,41/\ 171 1 1 124 12
Mineral Property Expenditures 28/3 / /\ /56 644

/ Y

Total Assets” 22, 224 20,634 "7 1) 509 22 625 /S ,1'6,34/9,\,' 15,675
Total Liabjlitis p 9428 7172/ /6038~ 7276 " 2878 A 3,191
Warking Capltal (Deficiency) 7 /r~3376 4’556 5‘2921 ;A 576 4 73047 7005

N VEwd=A Ny
A Earnlngs before mterest,,tax arportlzatlon stock- based compensation and othemtems /

Asset wrlte downs |nclude resource propertles software and goodwrll /
' / / / / /
/ ! /’ . /
vy / / - vy




Fourth Quarter Dlscussron . '

The Company's fourth quarter revenue of $7.56 million Working capital decreased by $1.40 million from $4.70 million
increased $224,820 from the'fourth quarter in fiscal 2005. at June 30, 2005 to $3 33 million at June 30, 2006, primarily
The increase in sales can be attributed to stronger revenues due to capital asset acqursrtrons purchased with cash and new
from the Petro Drilling division, with the increase partially capital lease obllgatlons for drilling equipment during the 4th
offset by lower revenues by both Heath & Sherwood and quarter in ant|crpatlon| of the summer drilling season.

Advanced Drilling divisions. :
Investing Activities

Gross margin percentages did not change during the fourth Cash outflows for the year include costs associated with the
quarter in fiscal 2006 compared to fourth quarter of fiscal purchase of new capltal assets and major capital improvements
2005. Improvements by the Petro Drilling and Heath & to the existing drill fleet ($1. 58 million} and resource property
Sherwood divisions were offset by lower margins earned by costs ($394,565).
Advanced Drilling due to higher start up costs and delays on
projects during the qu_arter Financing Activities

I Total long term debt and capital leases increased by $477,322
General and administrative ("G&A") costs increased $159,935 during fiscal 2006 from $1.55 million at June 30, 2005 to
from $1.29 million in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2005 to $2.02 million at June 30 2006, as a result of the assumption of
$1.45 million in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2006. The increase debts from the Forages Cabo acquisition, the land and building
is due to the non-reclirring charges of a settlement with the in Montreal and the acqursrtron of new equipment.
Ontario Workplace anft[;l Insurance Safety Board and bad debt
expense, . Cabo has secured a $4. 0 million debt financing facility with

‘ HSBC Bank Canada comprrsed ‘of a $2.5 million operating loan

Amortization expense, for the 4th quarter was $389,528 as /\ secured by accounts receivable and a $1.5 million demand loan.

compared to $284, 537 in the 4th quarter of 2005. This increasé / A The demand loan is secured by a general security agreement

can be attributed to the increase of capital assets acquired charge over Company dssets The cost for both facilities is

during the quarter. .' ' / Céanadian bank prime plus 1%. The demand loan can be drawn
I: / / down in multiple advances and is repayable in monthly payments

Interest expense was higher by $12,238 during the 4th quarter / over 5. years. As of June 30, 2006 the Company had drawn

of fiscal 2006 to $59,544 compared to $39,912 in the 4th / $/453 20§\on the $2.50|million operating line and $590,000

quarter of fiscal 2005/ The higher interest cost is a result- of ; on the;$1,50 million demand loan.

the new HSBC credit facmtles and targer BDC term loan, /’ / /

4

Liguidity and Capital IResources
The Company's current cash {marketable securities and cash”
equivalents) position at June 30, 2006, |s,$1 43 million as ¥’ , _
compared to $2.03 mllllon at June 30, 2005 General and { /Contractual«Obligations l
administrative expenses were pnmanly |mpacted by
non-recurring cash expendltures recorded-in. the 3rd and 4th
quartérs of fiscal 2006|

Long- te}rm/debt and Ieases
The:following. table outlmes the long term debt and lease

i /contracttfal oblrganons’1 / /\
/
Short term investments and marketable securrtres decreased /

during the fiscal year to $313,029 compared 1o $1.27 million $. Expressed in (000}7 / / Payments Due by Period
in fiscal 2005. Included mathe $313,029 at June 30 2006 is / Less

$55,761 of guaranteed mvestment certificatés compared to / //t,ha"f 1-3  4-5 After5
$1.22 million of guaranteed investment certrfcates included Total,T Tyear years vyears years
in the $1.27 million atlJune 30 2005, At June 30 r2006>
marketable securities totalmg 257 268 are recordéd ds 2 result
of accounts recewable.settlenle}ts paid by Canadian, pub\lyf

Long: termdebt / 12677 /308 /317 200 442
leases (1). / / / / /846 / 375/ /485  1e .

Total Contrac%rgé// /7///%

/" Obligations /213" /683 / 712/ /06 442

companies.

Operating Actwrtles /|
Cash flow: from operatrons {before changes in non- cash operating*
working caprtal |tems]‘t‘vas $407,240 for fiscal 2006 8- decrease
of $47, 118 from $454 358 |n the year ended Jne 39 2005/

The, decrease is 2 resu1t+of therhlgherfgeneral & administrative
and mterest expenses |ncurred durmg fiscal 2006'_“7 =7

//

77 N/ T
N 4 1) lm/puted @Brest/of $88, 659 is |nclude/d in Iea/’s/e obIrganns
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Resource properties:
The following table outlines the mineral property agreement
obligations:
Further

Obligations Obligations
By Calendar in 2007 in 2008
Year
$ Expressed in (000's)

Obligations  Obligations
in 2009 in 2010

Cobalt .
Property
Payments

Property

Payments

in shares - - -
Mineral

Exploration - - -

Electrum Lake
Property

Payments

in cash - - -
Property '

Payments

in shares - - -
Mineral '

Exploration - -

Hope Lake
Property
Payments
in cash - - -
- Property
Payments /
in shares - -/ -
Mineral :
Exploration

T
I

126 - -
Sudbury Properties
Advance Royalty
Payments
in cash 5/> 5
Property
Payments
in shares - -
Mineral : /
Exploration -

},
/
off Balanc/e\’Sheet Financing (\ /

The Company does. not have any off-balance’ sheet arrangements

I

in cash 60 60 60 60,

/ L
Proposed Transa}:tlon / z / /7
| // /)T v
he Company has. not entered mto/any proposed transactrons S/ )
/ '/

Transactions with Related Parties

$ Expressed in (000's) C h
Q4-06 Q3-06 Q2-06 11-06 :Total
John A. Versfelt, Chairman,
President and CEOQ, provides
executive, general management,
administration and secretarial,
accounting and paralegal, and
related services to the
Company through American
Resources Management
Consultants Inc., a company
owned and controlled by

Mr. Versfelt 260

70 78 56 56
Seymour Sears, Vice-President
- Explorations, provides
geological consulting services
to the Company through Sears,
Barry & Associates Ltd., a
company owned and controlled
by Mr. Sears 37 71 34 57 135
Terry Aimone, director, is a
shareholder of Heath &
Sherwood International Inc.,
/ a company that provides
manp/onrer drilling related
services:to the Company 32 -1 42

157 23

A

The preparatron of. financial statements m' canformity with

/
generally accepted accounting principles requires management

/
' /to make estlmates and assumptions that affect the reported -

/
/

amounts/of assets and/llabllltles and drselosures of contingent
assets and hat)nlmes at the date of the fnrancral statements and
th/e reported amounts of revenue and expenses for the reporting
perrod Slgnlflfeant’fareas reqwr}\ng use of management estimates
retate to/the u§efu| I|\;es of C/Bplt?ﬂ assets for amortization
purposes /lnventory/vaiuatl/on valuatlon of future income
taxe/s a;sumptron§ -used in comprlatron of stock-based
eo}rnpensatrop and amounts recorded as aeerued liabilities.
Actual results therefore eould differ frorrll these estimates.

A summary of the Company 5 srgmﬁca nt/accounting policies

is set out’ m Note 2 ofjthe/eonsohdated financial statements
for the year ended Jine’ 30 " 2006/ ) \

/ iy </ / / / SO

Thé accounting estimates, Beliéved to requure the maost dnfﬂcult
subJe/ctN/e or eomplex Judgmenfs/and whlch ar'e the most critical
o’ our rep/ortlngfoff results’ofzopefatrons and fmanelal position




Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
The Company performs ongoing credit evaluations of its
customers and grants credit based upon past payment history,
financial condition and anticipated industry conditions.
Customer payments are reqularly monitored and a provision for
doubtful accounts |s established based upon specific situations
and overall mdustry conditions.

)
Excess and Obsolete Inventory Provisions
The Company regularly reviews the quantities of inventory on
hand and provisions for obsolete inventory. Significant or
unanticipated changes in business conditions could impact the
amount and tlmlng of any additional provision for excess or
obsolete inventory it that may be required.

|
Impairment of Lodg Lived Assets
The carrying value of long lived assets, which includes capital
assets, goodwill and resource properties are regularly reviewed
for impairment or whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable.
Significant, unantie:ipated changes to these assumptions could
require a provision'ifor impairment in the future.

Amortization |

The Company’s capital assets are amortized based upon )

estimates of useful lives and salvage values. These estimates /

may change as rnore experience is gained, market conditions

shift or new technologleal advancements are made, l /
"

Income Taxes |

The Company uses! "the liability method which takes into |

account the dlfferenees between financial statement treatment /

and tax treatmentjof certain transactions, assets and ||abI|ItICS
Future tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future
tax conseguences attrlbutable to dlfferences between the *

financial statement carrying amounts of/ exrstmg assets and/ /

liabilities and their respective tax bases/VaIuatron allowancesr
are established to‘reduce future tax asséts when there is
potential that some or all of the asset quI not be realized.
Estimates of future taxable income and thé continuation of
ongoing prudént tax planning arrangements/have been
considered in assessmg the utilization of av\afilatf)le tax losses.
Changes in cncumstanees and assumptions and clar:ﬂcatmns
of uncertain tax reglmes may require changes to’thé valuation
allowances assomated wrth the Companys futu/re,t’ax assets.
;
|| y / v '

"The outlook for the drilling serwces industry Contfnues to be
very strong. Exp!orntron budgets eontmue to increase ns the’
demand for metakfs grows. This rs the optrm};m enwronment
for a Compuny like Cabo Qur future contmues to-look brrght
as the need for our drilling services Contrnues to'increase.”

// r"" / ’/" //\ /’(
John A/ Versfel?,ﬁhmr;nun Presrd nt &-CEQ, C‘abo Dnlhng/

r

-~

f/'v

Changes in Accounting Policies including Initial Adoption
b '

Stock-based compensation

Effective July 1, 2004.Jthe Company adopted the recommendations

of the Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants Handbook

Section 3870, “Stock-Based 'Compensation and Other Stock-

Based Payments”. Under this method, compensation costs

attributable to share options granted to employees, directors

and non-employees arermeasured at fair value at the grant date, .

and expensed over tneir vesting periods with a corresponding

increase in contributed surplus. Upon exercise of the stock

options, consideratio:n paid by the option holder, together

with the amount prewously recognized in contributed surpius,

is recorded as an mcrease to share capital.

Financial Instruments and Other Instruments

The carrying amount of marketable securities, accounts receivable,
bank debt, accounts payable and accrued liabilities, taxes
payable, contract deposits and long term debt are all considered
to be representative, of their respective values.

Shares Outstanding

At the date of this MD&A, the Company had 31,300,836 common
§hares, nil warrants Iand 2,328,000 options outstanding.

7/

// Addltlonal Sources of Information

Addltflgnai mformatlon relatmg to Cabo, including the
Companys Annual I‘nformatron Form for the most recent
ﬂnar}mal year, can be found on SEDAR at www.sedar.com.

Frgure 1: Estlmated Total Worldwide
Nonfcrrous Exploratlon Budgets Vs Relative
Metals Prlees, 1996-2005

1.8
n11.6

‘ 14
s $4 z
é'nf 1.2
‘87 .
=32 0.8

=]
231y 1addo) pue plog aaedy

Total. budgets for Iate stage expiorutfon (rncfudrng feasibility)
work have exceeded grassroots exp!o/ratron budgets for the
second consecutrve yenr 'Prror to 2004 grassroots budgets
were on avemge about 59% hrgher thr/m !ate stage budgets.
_However in the current expforatron cycle wrth metals prices

/ at/reeord hrghs laté- -stage explorntron hasbecomé | increasingty

rmportant as com,'rmnres push to bnng pri)jectfs toa productron

deersron - Meta!s Economrcs Group, September 2006 Press
Releuse /
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Nanageménts*&tatement“bf“ﬁesponsibfrfty
For Financial Reporting

The accompanying consolidated financial statements of Cabclj Drilling Corp. have been prepared by management within the framework
of Canadian generally accepted accounting principles. The financial information contained elsewhere in this report, including the
Management’s Discussion and Analysis (“MD&A") has been reviewed to ensure consistency with the financial statements.

Management has established a system of internal controls to meet its responsibility for reliability and accuracy of :‘inancial reporting
based on the accounting principles summarized in the notes to the consolidated financial statements. The Board of Directors is

responsible for ensuring that management fulfils its respons{ibilities for financial reporting and is ultimately responlsible for reviewing
and approving the consolidated financial statements. The Board carries out this responsibility primarily through the Audit Committee
and by meeting quarterly to review management's decisionslr estimates and uncertainties.

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors, composed of three independent directors, ha:s reviewed the consolildated financial

. ¥
statements with management and the external auditors. The Audit Committee meets quarterly to review the consolidated financial
statements and the MD&A prior to their recommendation for approval to the Board of Directors.

. A . .
Morgan and Company Chartered Accountants, an independent firm of chartered accountants, has been appointed as external auditors
by the shareholders. They have audited the consolidated financial st'agf:ments and have had full and free access to the Audit
Committee. Their report is attached herein.

' \ [ = ¢ ~
John A. Versfelt v ‘ ,C:-/:{Ivir}. Luc{rsfhyn./ CA/ J
President and : Chief Financial Officer a/nd
Chief Executive Officer s /(Z/oﬁtrollpr
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Auditors' Report

I
To the Sharehmder‘% of
Cabo Drilling Corp: ! ‘
{Formerly Cabo Mlmng Enterprises Corp.)

i
‘i

(&‘é%’&%’ﬁﬁ

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

w

We have audited the consolidated balance sheets of Cabo Drilling Corp. (formerly Cabo Mining Enterprises Corp.) as at June 30, 2006

and 2005, and the 'lconsolidated statements of operations and deficit, and cash flows for tkl

¢ years then ended. These consolidated

financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these

consolidated fmancual statements based on our audits.
l

1

We conducted our ?udits in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standar
and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are

ds. Th:ése standards require that we plan
free of material misstatement. An audit

includes examining,: on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
| :

includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by manag
financial statement;presentation.

%! /Y

ement} as well as evaluating the overall

In our opinion, these consolidated financial statements present farrfy, in all material respects, the ﬁnanmal position of the Company as

at June 30, 2006 anld 2005, and the results of its operations and its cash\

generally accepted accountmg principles.

Vancouver, Canada | ‘|
September 25, 2006

|
i

Tel: (604) 687-5841 |
Fax: (604) 687-007 5:

T

M)
www.morga ﬂ-CaS.CQ{TI

flows for the years then ended in accordance with Canadian

t
'
1

|
|
1

. ]I .
fomge 1 Lompony

Chartered Accountants

/- I3(r) Box 10007 Pacific Centre
Sﬂite 1488 - 700 West Georgia Street

Vancouver B.C. V7Y 1A
// n( \




Consoiidated Balance Sheets

AS AT JUNE 30 | 2006 2005
ASSETS
Current
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 4) 1,051,298 3 684,722
Restricted cash (Note 4) | 63,531 66,875
Short term investments and marketable securities 313,029 1,273,616
Accounts receivable 5,509,249 5,011,796
Prepaid expenses 294,109 257,529
Work-in progress 118,791 724,993
Inventories 3,536,435 2,784 467
10,886,442 10,803,998
Property, plant and equipment (Note 5) 7,837,332 7,407,911
Resource properties (Note 6) 3,500,000 4,710,237
Goodwill (Note 3) . T D - 86,602
~ 22,223,774 $ 23,008,748
LIABILITIES
Current
Bank indebtedness [Note 4) 453,203 $ -
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 5,102,527 4,652,781
Unearned revenue 704,893 701,400
Income tax payable 77916 38,128
Demand loan {Note 7} 590,000 189,868
Current portion of long-term debt (Note 8) 308,167 323,814
Current portion of obligation under capital lease (Note 9) 323344 194,024
) 7,560,050 6,100,015
Long-term debt (Note 8) 958,833 699,564
Obligations under capital lease (Note 9) 434,149 329,769
Future Income tax (Note 10) 475019 648,515
9,428,051 7,777 863
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Share capital (Note 11) 25,974,398 25,747,451
Contributed surplus (Note 11(e)) 1,540,117 1,439,760
Deficit (14,718,792) (11,956,326)
12,795,723 15,230,885
22,223,774 $ 23,008,748

Approved by the Board

“John A. Versfelt” ' , Director
John A. Versfelt

"Thomas G. Oliver" |, Director
Thomas G. Oliver

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

e




Consolibated Statements Of

i
Deficit, beginning of year

|
(11,956,326)

§
Operations 'And Deficit

h L
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2006 2005
Revenue l $ :28,791‘,178 $ 23221873
Direct costs 23,019,203 19,284,251
Gross profit ! 15,771,975 3,937,622

i :

|

Expenses | )

General and administrative 5,286,735 3,434,469

Stock based coﬁnpensation (Note 1) 100,357 1,017,195

Amortization , 1,2_09,f422 593,803

Interest income (11,576) (41,170)

Interest expense 149,150 20,872

Loss on foreign f':excharige 15,356 39,912

Other income | {20,632) (8,947)

; 6,728,812 5,056,134
: . l
i. |

Loss before other _items and income taxes (956,837) (1.118,512)
| !
; t

Other items | i‘

Gain on disposition of assets (28,243) (11,750)
| Write down of goodwill (Note 3) 86,602 -
i Write down of p:roperty, plant and equipment (Note 5) 206,626 -

Write down of resource properties (Note 6) 1,652,438 -

‘ K i
Loss before income!: taxes (2,87(1,2!'30) (1,106,762)
. t
Income tax expense (recovery) (Note 10) E
Current ", 61,703 38,128
Future - (173,497 (392,561)
If |
i J
Net lass for the yeé';r (2,762,466 (752,329)

{11,203,997)

f
Deficit, end of year

|
$ (14,718,792)

Loss per share i
Basic and diluted |

$ (00Y)

$ (11,956,326)

§ {0.03)

I
Weighted average nu_!mber of common shares outstanding

i
30,976,678

|
|
i
|
!
i

i
i
.
|

28,583,000



FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30

Consolidated Statements Of Cash Flows

2006 2005
Cash flows from (used in) Operating Activities
Net loss for the year $ {2,762,468) $ (752,329)
Items not invaolving cash:
Amortization 1,209,422 593,803
Gain on disposition of assets {28,243} {11,750
Stock based compensation 100,357 1,017,195
Shares issued for financing fees and claim settiement 116,000 -
Write down of assets 206,626 -
Write down of resource properties 1,652,438 -
Write down of goodwili 86,602 -
Future tax receivable from flow through shares - (367,000)
Future income tax (173,496) (25,561)
407,240 454,358
Changes in non-cash working capital items {Note 14) 773815 (3,115,742)
1,181,055 (2,661,384
Cash flows used in Investing Activities
Mineral properties expenditures (394,565) {1,238,430)
Property, plant and equipment purchases {1,575,109) (1,633,092
Proceeds from sale of assets 131,899 11,750
Business acquisitions - {1,950,344)
{1,837,775) (4,810,116)
Cash flows from Financing Activities
Shares issued for cash 70,320 954,781
Share issue costs (7,010) -
Demand loan ‘ 400,132 (9,811)
Repayment of long term liabilities (809,039) (1,003,717)
Repayment of cbligation under capital lease (215,475) {6,694)
Additional long term debt 1,052,660 672,830
Additional obligation under capital lease 75,161 58,039
566,749 575,428
Decrease in cash and cash equivalents during the year (89,971) {6,896,072)
| Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 751,597 6,905,923
I
| Cash acquired on acquisition of subsidiaries - 741,746
|
‘ Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 661,626 $ 751,597
Cash and cash equivalents is comprised of:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,051,298 3 684,722
Restricted cash 63,531 66,875
Bank indebtedness (453,203) -
$ 661,626 $ 751,597
| .
|
|
|

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Notes To The Consolidated Financial SQatements
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2006 and 2005 l

I
NATURE OF CﬁPERATIONS i

Cabo Drilling Corp ("Cabo” or the "Company”), a Canadian company incorparated in B.C. and continued under the Yukon
Business Corporatrons Act, provides contract diamond drilling services to companies |n\rolved in mining and mineral exploration
and also explores its own resource properties. The Company changed its name from Cabo Mrmng Enterprises Corp. to Cabo
Drilling Corp. in January 2006.
] ;
Cabo provides. contract drilling services which include surface-and underground coring directional, geotechnical and
geoenvrronmental drilling, These operations are performed by the following subsrdlarles Heath and Sherwood Drilling Inc,,
the Petro Drlllmg group, the Stratacan group, the Advanced Drilling Group and Forages Cabo
ll
Cabo explores its resource properties and has not yet determined whether these propertres contam ore reserves that are economically
recoverable. The recoverability of the amounts shown as resource properties and related deferred exploration expenditures is
dependent upon the discovery of economically recoverable reserves, confirmation of the Companys interest in the underlying
mineral claims,/and the ability of the Company to attain profitable production or receive pror':eeds from the disposition thereof,
Subject to regulatory approval, the resource properties will be sold to International Millenniuth Mining Corp.(Note 6(e)).

il b
ACCOUNTING POLICIES l
{ |
The consolrdatfl:d financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles

and include the following significant accounting policies:
i

a) Consolidation

These consolldated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its whoIIy owned subsidiaries. All material
inter- company transactions and balances have been eliminated.

I i‘
E
|

1

b) Short term il‘nvestments and marketable securities
Short term ir’ivestments comprise of term deposits with maturity greater than ninety days.

I
Marketable securltles comprising of shares listed on a recognized stock exchange, are recorded at the lower of cost and
market value-

l'
¢) Work-in- progress I
The Company incurs expenditures for contracts before drilling has commenced These expendltures are considered as work-in-
progress and’ are recorded at cost. '

d) Inventories “ ' IT‘
The Companylmamtams an inventory of operating supplies, driil rods and drill bits. lnventorles are valued at the lower of cost
and replacement cost. The value of used inventory is considered minimal except for the dr||||rods which, if considered usable,

are valued at 3 percentage of cost based on management's estimate of usage. |

f ‘

e) Property, plant and equipment '
Property, plant and equipment is recorded at cost less accumulated amortization. Amortlzatlon is provided using the straight-
line method at the following rates:

I

} Amortization Rate !
Parking ot 8% I
|

[

‘!' Buildings 5%
I Computer & office equipment 30% L
| Software 20%
Vehicle & equipment 20% b
" Drilling & field equipment 15%

0 - N N ) © .L' . . .
Amortization on additions during the year is recorded at 50% of the above annual rates. Costs incurred to repair or maintain

property, plant an[d equipment are expensed as incurred. Assets under capital lease are deprecratcd according to the intended
classification after the lease expires.
i

as z‘
|
]




Notes To The Consolidated Financial Statements
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2006 and 2005

2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

f) Resource properties
The Company records its interest in resource properties at cost. Exploration and development expenditures relating to mineral
properties are deferred until either the properties are brought into production, at which time they are amortized on a unit of
production basis, or until the properties are sold or abandoned, at which time the deferred costs are written off.

The amounts shown for resource properties and deferréd exploration costs ($5,152,438) have been written down to the terms
of the agreement with International Millennium Mining Corp. See Note 6 for details of the transaction.

g) Goodwill .
Goodwill represents the excess at the date of acguisition of the cost over the fair market value of the net amounts assigned
to individual assets and liabitities assumed. Goodwill is assessed at least annually for impairment. For the year ended June 30,
2006, management has written down the value of goodwill to $nil {Note 3).

h) Financial instruments e : o
The carrying value of financial instruments, unless otherwise disclosed separately in the consolidated financial statements,
approximates their fair values. These financial instruments include cash and cash equivalents, short term investments and
marketable securities, accounts receivable, bank indebtedness, accounts payable and accrued liabilities, income tax payable,
demand loans and Idng term debt. The fair value of these financial instruments approximates their carrying values due to the
short-term maturity and liquidity of these financial instruments.

i) Asset retirement obligations
Asset retirement obligations are recognized when the legal obligation arises. This liability is recognized at the fair value of the
asset retirement obligation. When the liability is initially recorded, the Company capitalizes the cost by increasing the carrying
amount of the related long-lived assets. Over time, the liability is accreted to its present value each period, and the capitalized
cost is amortized over the useful life of the related asset.

j) Revenue recognition
Revenues from drilling contracts are recognized on the basis of actual metresffootage drilled for each contract. Revenues from
ancillary services are recorded when the services are rendered. Provisions for estimated losses on uncompleted contracts are
made in the period in which such losses are determined. Revenues from contract prepayments and amounts billed for
mobilization and de-mabilization are deferred to unearned revenue, and the related costs are deferred in work-in-progress.

k) Use of estimates '
The preparation of consolidated financial statements in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date
of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results
could differ from management estimates as additional information becomes available in the future.

1) Non-monetary transactions
Shares of the Company issued for non-monetary consideration are valued at the quoted market price per share at the close of
trading on the date of the agreement or completion of the transaction except for those circumstances where, in the opinion of
the Company and due to the nature of the transaction, the trading price does not fairly represent the value of the transactions.
In those circumstances, the value of the shares is determined based on the estimated fair value of the consideration received.

m) Fareign currency translation
Transactions in foreign currencies are translated as follows:
* Monetary assets and liabilities at the rate prevailing at the balance sheet date.
¢ Non-monetary assets and liabilities at historical rates.
* Income and expenses at the average rate in effect during the year.
* Exchange gains or losses are recorded in the conselidated statements of operations and deficit.
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YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2006 and 2005
i
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i |

2. ACCOUNTlNG” POLICIES (continued) it
: |

t 1
n) Income tm‘tes b
Income taxcs are calculated using the asset and liability method of accounting. Undcr this method, current income taxes are
recognized for the estimated income taxes payable for the current period. Future i mcomc tax assets and liabilities are determined
based on dlfferences between the financial reporting and tax bases of assets and Ilabrlltrcs and are measured using the
substantlally enacted tax rates and laws that will be in effect when the dlffcrcnceslare expected to reverse. A valuation
allowance i |s provided to the extent that future income tax benefits are not likely to be reflrzed
Resource expendlture deductions for income tax purposes related to exploration and development activities funded by flow-
through share arrangements are renounced to investors in accordance with incomejtax Ieglslatlon The Company has adopted
EIC 146 - "Flow Through Shares” requiring that share capital be reduced and future mcome tax liability be increased by the
estimated tax berlwflt renounced, when the expenditures are renounced. '
Tax bcncﬁts‘lgof any available future tax assets may be recognized to the extent of future iricome tax liabilities resulting from
flow-through share renouncement. 'i
b
o) Loss per sha're ' ll
Basic loss per share has been calculated using the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year, Since the
Company ha$ losses, diluted loss per share is not presented as the impact on the loss would be anti-dilutive.
i‘r | 1
p) Stock based!compensation |i
In accordance with the CICA Handbook - Section 3870, the Company accounts for compen'lsatron expense based on the fair
value of rrghts granted under its stock-based compensation plan. Under this method compensation costs attributable to
share optlons granted to employees, directors and non-employees are measured at falr value at the grant date, and expensed
immediately with a corresponding increase to contributed surplus. Upon exercise of thc stock options, consideration paid by
the option holder,'together with the amount previously recognized in contributed surplus is recorded as an increase to share
capital. Pt |

i .
q) Variable interest f':ntltres l
The Canadran'lnstrtutc of Chartered Accountants (CICA) issued Accounting Gurdcllnes 15, Consolldatlon of Variable Interest
Entities”, to provrdc accounting guidance related to variable interest entities (VIE). A VIE exrsts when the entity's equity
investment isiat rlsk When a VIE is determined to exist, the guidance requires the VIE to be consolldated by the primary
beneficiary. The Company adopted the Guideline effective July 1, 2005 and has determined that it does not have a primary
beneficiary rnterest in VIE. |
o . I
3. ACQUISITION OF DRIILLING COMPANIES [
\ il
In October 2004, the Company purchased the rcmarnmg 60% of the issued and outstandmg.shares of Stratacan Inc., and
Stratacan (Ouebec) Inc., (together, "Stratacan”) not already controlled by Cabo for cash consaderatlon of $83,333 and the
issuance of 196,000 sharcs of common stock at a value of $166,600. ,;
I ‘
I
In February 2005, the Company purchased 100% of the issued and outstanding shares of Ithe Advanced Drilling Group of
. Compantes for consrdcratlon of $3 million, consisting of $1.35 million cash and the issuance of 1,833,333 shares of common
stock ata value of $I 65 million. |r

In March 2005, the Company purchased 100% of the issued and outstanding shares of Les Forages de Montreal (1988) Inc. for
$750,000 consustlng of cash consideration of $350,000 and the issuance of 500,000 shares of common stock at a value of
$400,000. In Septcmber 20085, Les Forages de Montreal (1988) Inc, was renamed Forages Cabo. |-
These acquisitions werc accountcd for by the purchase method. The results of opcratlons of the acqwred companies are included
in the consolldatcd statements of operations from the acquisition dates. . '

!

c7 [




Notes To The (Consolidated Financial Statements
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2006 and 2005

3.

ACQUISITION OF DRILLING COMPANIES (continued)

The following table summarizes the fair value of assets acquired and liabilities assumed at the acquisition date:

Net identifiable assets acquired: Stratacan Group Advanced Group Forages Cabo
Cash $ {63,308) $ 974,730 $ (169,675)
Other current assets 147,463 670,893 517,379
Net property, plant & equipment 321,098 2,126,865 1,344,134
Current liabilities (118,929) (187,740) (429,637)
Long term liabilities (86,602) {531,720) (423,509)
' $199,722 $3,053,028 $838,692
Excess of proceeds allocated to goodwill 86,602 - -
$286,324 $3,053,028 $ 838,692

Purchase price:
Cash $ 83,333 $ 1,350,000 $ 350,000
Acquisition costs 25,291 53,028 88,692
Share consideration 177,700 1,650,000 400,000
$ 286,324 $ 3053028 $ 838,692

For the year ended June 30, 2005, the Company reduced property, plant and equipment by $151,897 as a result of the final
confirmation of an amount due to a former shareholder of Petro Drilling (Maritimes) Limited.

During the year, the Company restructured the operations of the Stratacan Group and amalgamated its operations into Forages
Cabo. As a result of this restructuring, the Company wrote off $86,602 in the carrying value of goodwill.

CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND BANK INDEBTEDNESS

Cash and cash equivalents consists of cash and short term deposits with maturities of less than ninety days. The Company's
restricted cash of $63,531 (2005 - $66,875) was subsequently released in July 2006 (Note 16).

The Company has an operating line of credit facility up to $2,500,000 bearing interest at prime plus 1%. This facility is secured by
promissory notes and general assignment over assets of the Company.

PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT

June 30, 2006 June 30, 2005

Accumulated Accumulated
Cost Amortization  Net Book Value Cost Amortization Net Book Value
Land $ 155946 $ - $ 155,946 $ 155946 § - 8 155,946
Parking lot . 30,679 1,227 29,452 - - -
Buildings 820,905 57,646 763,259 748,667 19,984 728,683
Computer & office
equipment 300,459 140,521 159,938 270,867 71,067 199,800
Software 90,757 60,419 30,338 324,303 32,428 291,875
Vehicle &
equipment 846,469 174,166 672,303 400,774 65,981 334,793
Drilling & field
equipment 6,816,141 1,292,873 5,623,268 6,025,361 . 416,335 5,609,026
Assets under
capital lease 545,902 43,074 502,828 99,627 11,839 87,788
$ 9607258 § 1769926 $ 7837332 | § 8025545 § 617634 § 740791

Included in assets under capital lease is equipment under construction of $374,014. The Company entered into a lease agreement

- (Note 9) to construct these drills which were not available for use at June 30, 2006.

During the year, the Company completed an assessment of the carrying value of certain property, plant and equipment.
As a result of this assessment, the company wrote down the carrying value of its software by $206,626 (2005 - nil).

cd
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Notes To The Consolidated Financial Sdatements

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2006 and 2005 vl

6. RESOURCE PI:%OPERTIES

i Acquisition Costs Deferred Exploration | Total Total
. _ 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
Cobalt . % 2775917 $ 2708787 1 § 1708015 § 1541044 [ § 4483932 § 4,249,831
Electrum Lake" 94,130 66,530 201,667 135,940 295,797 202,470
Looney & Skea"d 96,237 60,100 73,978 49 208 | 170,215 109,338
Hope Lake ! 43,150 27,750 159,344 120,788 |. 202,494 148,538
1$ 3009434 $§ 2863167 | $ 2143004 § 1847070 [ § 5152438 § 4,710,237

Write down | |
- Note 6(e) 1 . (965,155) - (687,283) - (1,652,438) -

. l

$ 2,044279 § 2,863,167 | § 1,455,721 $ 1,847,070 |.. $ 3,500,000 % 4710237

i !

Exploration Expenditures | 2006 2005
Aecornmodatlon and travel 5 307761 % 105,319
Annual rentalifees [ - 7,235
Assays and sample preparation | 13,088 40,970
Dritling ' : | 55,505 355,866
Project management and geologists i 168,489 329,257
Reports and m‘aps i 5186 10,978
Rental and storage _ 22,890 13,139
Equipment | L - 39,642

- i ' 'S 295934 § 902,406

Deferred exploration, beginning of year E 1,847,070 ' 944,664

Write down - Note 6(e) r (687,283) -

Deferred exploration, end of year | I$ 1,455,721 % 1,847,070

I

[
‘ ri .
Mineral property‘r interests and property expenditures are as follows: |
' |
a) Cobalt properties — Cobalt, Ontario |

il

' |

Terms of acquisition ‘
i

Pursuant to an Option to Purchase Agreement ("Cobalt Agreement”) dated December 30 1998 the Company was granted an
exclusive Optron to purchase 100% interest in certain mineral claims located in the Cobalt-Halleybury Mining District, Ontario

{“Cobalt Property ) by paying $300,000 (paid] and issuing 400,000 common shares (issued). '

i
" Effective December 30, 1998, the Company assumed obligations pursuant to underlymg agreements for the Cobalt Property.

These obhgatlons include monthly property payments totalling $5,000. Various net prof"t and smelter royalties are payable to
third parties upon commencement of commercial production. Certain claims are subject to a|40% net profits royalty after all
land helding, operating and capital costs have been recovered. This net profits royalty may be reduced to 10% by a payment of
$4,500,000. ! ]

r[ "

I

- On June 14, 2002, the Company exercised its rights of refusal, under an agreement dated February 11, 2002, whereby the

Company was granted an exclusive option to purchase a 100% interest in a number of claims contlguous to the Cobalt property
by issuing 87, 000 common shares (issued).

t
. On July 9, 2004! the Company entered into a buy-out agreement, subject to a one percent (1%) net smelter returns (“NSR"}
royalty reserveq for Prairie C, to purchase all of Prairie’ C's remaining interest in the orrglnal Cobalt Property (including all of
the additional claims included by various amendments) and sixteen (16) claims under the Prairie C Option Agreement.
The buy-out agireement replaces all the Company's existing option agreements with PFE}II’IE C, lthus eliminating thirty-six
monthly optron payments of $6,000 per month (total $216,000), all future increasing. monthly option payments, all three year
anniversary payments including $50,000 and $75 000 due on April 1, 2007, and all future i |nereasmg anniversary payments.

I
29 -
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Notes To The Consolidated Financial Statements
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2006 and 2005 '

6. RESOQURCE PROPERTIES {continued)
a) Cobalt properties — Cobalt, Ontario (continued)
The consideration of 410,000 shares has been issued and the cash payments amounting to $225,000 have been made.
The Company has alsb staked a number of additionai claims in the Cobalt Property area.

2006 2005
Consideration paid to date $ 2,775,917 $ 2,708,787 i

b) Electrum Lake property - Kenora, Ontario
Terms of acquisition
Pursuant to an Option to Purchase Agreement (“Electrum Agreement”) dated October 28, 2003, the Company was granted an

exclusive option to purchase 100% interest in certain mineral claims located in the Kenora Mining Division, in the province of
Ontario, near Electrum Lake (“Electrum Lake Property”) by paying $30,000 (paid) and issuing 100,000 common shares (issued).

Under the terms of the Electrum Agreement, the Company must also incur expenditures totalling $200,000 for exploration or |
development work on the property, by the following dates:

* $35,000 of expenditures on or before October 28, 2004 (incurred);

* A further $50,000 of expenditures on or before October 28, 2005 (incurred); and
* A further $115,000 of expenditures on or before October 28, 2006 (incurred).

These claims are subject to a 2% net smelter returns ("NSR") royalty after all land holding, operating and capital costs have
been recovered. This NSR royalty may be reduced to 1% by a payment of $500,000.

2006 2005 |
Consideration paid to date $ 94,130 | % 66,530 :

c) Sudbury, Ontario properties
Terms of acquisition

Pursuant to an Option to Purchase Agreement ("Loney Agreement”) dated May 4, 2004, the Company was granted an exclusive
option to purchase 100% interest in certain mineral claims located in the Sudbury Mining Division, in the province of Ontario,
near Sudbury (“Loney Property") by paying $12,010 (paid) and issuing 48,000 common shares [issued). ‘

These claims are subject to a 2% net smelter returns (“NSR") royalty after all land holding, operating and capital costs have
been recovered. This NSR royalty may be reduced to 1% by a payment of $1,000,000.

Pursuant to an Option to Purchase Agreement (“Skead Agreement”) dated January 12, 2004, the Company was granted an
exclusive option to purchase 100% interest in certain mineral cltaims located in the Sudbury Mining Division, in the province
of Ontario, near Sudbury ("Skead Property”) by paying $8,000 {paid) and issuing 60,000 common shares (issued).

These claims are s;ubject to a 20 net smelter returns ["NSR") royalty after all land holding, operating and capital costs have
been recovered. This NSR royalty may be reduced to 1% by a payment of $1,000,000. In the event commercial production has
not commenced by January 12, 2007, annual royalty payments of $5,000 will be payabie until commercial production commences.
' 2006 2005
Consideration paid to date ' $ 96,237 | $ 60,100
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6. RESOURCE PROPERTIES (continued)
!
d) Hope Lake;‘i
Terms of aé'quisition
I
Pursuant to an Option to Purchase Agreement ("Hope Agreement”} dated June 4, 2004 the Company was granted an exclusive
option to purchase 100% interest in certain mineral claims situated in the Kenora Mmmg Division, in the province of Ontario,
near Kenora ("Hope Lake Property”) by paying $22,000 (paid) and issuing 30,000 common shares (issued).

i
|
property - Kenora, Ontario 5
|
|

Under the trerms of the Hope Agreement, the Company must also incur expenses totallrngr$285 000 for exploration or
development work on the property, subject to the following: |
* $45,000 of expenditures on or before June 4, 2005 (incurred);
* A further $90 000 of expenditures on or befare June 4, 2006 {incurred); and 5
s A further $150 000 of expenditures on or before June 4, 2007 ($24,344 incurred),| | |
1
|

! These clalms are subject to a 2% net smelter returns ("NSR") royalty after all land holding, operating and capital costs have
been reeovered This NSR royalty may be reduced to 1% by a payment of $500,000.

I
r| i
i 2006 2005
Consideration paid to date $ I 43,150 | $ 27,750
I*
L
|4

¢) Sale of mine“‘ral properties

|
During the year the Board of Directors and the Shareholders of Cabo Drilling Corp. and International Millennium Mining Corp.
("IMMC") have approved the sale of the Company's resource properties to IMMC, The deemed value of the IMMC units of
$3,500,000 will result in a write down of $1,652,438 (2005 - nil). The terms of the IMMC agreement are described below,

[
Pursuant to the transaction, and subject to certain conditions specified below, the Company will transfer all of the resource
properties to'IMMC in exchange for 10,000,000 units of IMMC. Each unit consists oflone (1] IMMC common share and
one-third (1/3) of a warrant. Each full warrant entitles the holder to purchase one [1) share {“Units"} in the capital stock of
IMMC for thirty-five cents ($0.35) within a period of two (2) years following the date of i issue. The Company will subsequently
redistribute no less than 75% of the Units to its shareholders on a ratio of one (1) IMMC unrt for each four (4) shares of the
Company that they will hold on a record date to be determined. The net effect will be that shareholders will continue to hold

their shares of the Company and receive units in the capital of IMMC. i

|

The transactrc!n is subject to the following conditions: '
i} IMMC completes a private placement financing of no less than $2,500,000 of which no Iess than $1,000,000 would be
expended on the resource properties; :

i) IMMC acqurres a TSX Venture Exchange listing; and l

iii) The TSX Venture Exchange accepts the Company's sale of the resource properties to IMMC.
i
The transaction will only close upon satisfaction of the above conditions. i

7. DEMAND LOAN FACHLITIES

The Company’s credit facilities are as follows: . 2006 2005
Demand loan facility of $600,000 bearing interest at prime plus 1% secured by !
promissory notes;and general security agreement over assets of the Company. |
The loan is payable in monthly instalments of $10,000, plus interest, maturing 2010. $ 5.?0,000 $ -

Demand loan facrlrty of $200,000 bearing interest at prime plus 2.75% secured by '
certain accounts ﬁeceivable and inventories. i‘ - 171,030
Il
i

Demand loan facility of $250,000 bearing interest at prime plus 1.5% secured by .
certain accounts receivable, inventory and equipment. - - 18,838
$ | 590,000 $ 189,868

31 co




Notes To The Consolidated Financial Statements
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2006 and 2005
8. LONG TERM DEBT
2006 2005
Term loan bearing interest at prime plus 1.25%, payable in monthly instalments of
$8,335 plus interest, secured by a general security agreement over certain assets of
the Company, maturing in 2015, $ 941,855 $ -
Term loans bearing interest at blended rates ranging from prime plus 0.75% to ‘ |
prime plus 2.00%, payable in monthly instalments ranging from $835 to $4,450
secured by a general security agreement over certain assets of the Company,
maturing from 2007 to 2011 - 468,400
Term loans bearing interest at rates ranging from Q% to 9.75%, payable in monthly
instalments ranging from $752 to $6,056 secured by certain equipment, maturing
from 2007 to 2008. 325,145 554,978
1,267,000 1,023,378 0
Less: current portion (308,167) (323.814) |
$ 958833 $ 699,564 i
The required annual principal repayments on long term debt are as follows: "
1 - 12 months $ 308,167
13 - 24 months , 217,018
25 - 36 months 100,020 '
37 - 48 months 100,020 .
49 - 60 months 100,020
Thereafter | 441,755 )
$ 1,267,000 !
9. CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATIONS '
2006 2005 !
Capital leases, bearing interest at rates ranging from 3.84% to 16.24%, payable in :
monthly instalments ranging from $99 to $5,816, secured by certain equipment, ,
maturing between 2006 and 2010. $ 383,479 $ 523,793
Capital lease, bearing interest at 7.80%, payable in monthly instalments $10,517
secured by certain equipment, maturing in 2009. 374,014 -
$ 757,493 $ 523,793
Less: current portion (323,344) (194,024)
$ 434,149 $ 329,769
The required future lease payments are as follows:
1 - 12 months $ 374,935
13 - 24 months 297,833
25 - 36 months 157,114
37 - 48 months - 16,270 1
: 3 846,152
Less: imputed interest (88,659)
Principal payments 3 757,493
1




!
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YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2006 and 2005

10. INCOME T_AXI_#ZS

Statements
‘%

, A reconciliation of income taxes at statutory rates to the Company's effective income tax expense is as follows:

2006 2005
Loss for the year before income tax expense $. _2.874,260 $ 1,106,762
Statutory tax Fate 36.1% 35.1%
Expected mcome tax.recovery " {1,036,613) (392,613)
Future tax beneﬂt renounced - (367,000
Non- deductlble difference 58,740 371,675
Property, plant and equipment 161,642 60,029
Assets write downs ! 692,657 -
Share issue costs (83,824) (83,824)
Unrecognized tax losses 1,319,192 766,166
Income tax provision ¢ h,794 S 354,433
Tax loss carry forward $ 1,398,699 $1,239,064
Property, plant'and equipment (743,183) (679,251)
Share issue costs 1202,125 285,949
Mineral propertles 183,913 56,998
\l 1 ,j041 554 902,760
Valuation allowance (1,516,573) (1,551,275)
—
Future income |{ax Hability $ (475,019) $ (648,515)

[ , ' o )
The Company has available tax losses of $3,973,412 (2005 - $3,235,432) that may be offset against future taxable Canadian

.income. These I?sses expire as follows:
|

| 2007 ) 350,896
! 2008 462,134
; 2009 292,538
I 2010 403,963
; 2014 957,710
" 2015 497,905
| : 2016 1,008,266
! $ 3.973.412

11. SHARE CAPITAL

a) Authorized !

100,000,000 él_ommon shares without par value

)

ll
T

}.




Notes To The (onsolidated Financial Statements
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2006 and 2005

11. SHARE CAPITAL (continued}

b) Issued
June 30, 2006 June 30, 2005

Shares Amount Shares Amount 1
Balance, beginning of year $ 30800301 $ 25747451 | $ 26353625 § 22,493,050 |
For property ' 100,093 47,637 557,343 450,020 |
Private placements , - - 1,250,000 1,000,000
Exercise of warrants 175,800 70,320 110,000 66,000 !
For acquisitions - - 2,529,333 2,216,600 \
For financing fees 102,000 51,000 - - |
For settlement of claim (Note 16) 122,642 65,000 - - i
Flow through benefit renounced - - (367,000) !
Share issue costs - (7,010) - {111,219) |
Balance, end of year $ 31300836 $ 25974398 | § 30,800,301 $§ 25747451 ‘

¢) Outstanding options \

At June 30, 2006, the following stock options were outstanding:

Number Exercise Price Expiry Date .

538,000 $0.75 June 17, 2007

995,000 $0.80 October 18, 2007 '
50,000 ' $0.80 October 18, 2009

235,000 $0.80 May 18, 2008

275,000 $0.50 - $1.00 January 22, 2009

175,000 $0.80 January 22, 2011

2,328,000

All options are currently exercisable. On May 12, 2005, the Company repriced 1,479,000 stock options previously granted to
its employees, directors, officers and consultants in July and October, 2004 from an exercise price of $0.92 to an exercise price
of $0.80 per share.

A summary of the changes in stock options for the year ended June 30, 2005 and 2006 is presented below:

Number of Shares  Price Expiry
Balance, July 1, 2004 598,000 0.75 June 17, 2007
Options granted 1,249,000 0.80 October 18, 2007
Options expired or cancelled (174,000) 0.80 October 18, 2007
Options granted 200,000 0.80 October 18, 2009
Options granted 385000 0.80 May 18, 2008
Balance, June 30,2005 2,258,000
Options granted 91,666 0.50 January 22, 2009 '
Options granted 91,667 0.75 January 22, 2009
Options granted 175,000 0.80 January 22, 20N
Options granted 91,667 1.00 January 22, 2009
Options expired or'cancelled (380,000) Various

Balance, June 30, 2006 2,328,000
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YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2006 and 2005

11. SHARE CAPITAL (continued)
|

¢) Outstanding options  (continued}

!

r.
i.
i

Statements

The we|ghtied average fair value of the 450,000 (2005 - 1,834,000) options granted durmg the year was estimated on the
grant dates using the Black-Scholes option pricing model with the following assumptlons

Dividend rate (2005: Q%) 0%
Risk free rate (2005: 3.50%0) 3.83 - 3.95%
Expected life {years) (2005: 1.5) 1.5
E_xpected volatility {2005: 101%) 940

The welghted average fair value per share granted was $0.22 (2005 - $0.61). Comp
{2005 - $1, 017 195] for the year ended June 30, 2006 was charged to the consolidated statements of operations and

credited t0|ic0ntr|buted surplus.
|

d) Share purc::hase warrants

There were%’no outstanding share purchase warrants outstanding as of June 30, 2006.

e) Contributed surplus

3
h

ensatlon expense of $100,357

! 2006 2005
Balance, beginning of year $ 1 11439,760 422 565
Compensation attributed to stock options granted during the year | . 1100357 1,017,185
Balance; end of year $ ; 1,540,117 1,439,760
I "
! !
12. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS .
: 2006 2005
Deferred exploration and staking activities charged by a company controlled |
by an officer. $ 135730 281,204
Amount dué to company at June 30. ' 52,300 28,109
Managemef‘:lt, para-legal, office administration and rent, accounting, and ; !
secretarial s‘.rervices charged by a company controlled by a director. o 1260,31 219,689
| |
Amount due to company at June 30. | 16,667 16,375
A company:‘owned by non-controlling shareholders, an officer and a director :
provided drilling labour and other related services. .231,489 217,506
Service contracted from a company with a common director. - 20,000
Management and financial consulting activities charged by a company ‘
controlled b'y a former officer. I - 56,250
'Management legal and regulatory services l
billed by a company controlled by an officer. z - 40,850

Included in short-term investments and marketable securities is an investment of $

company with a common officer,

| o
18,000 (2005 - nil) by the Company in a

The amount due to directors or companies controiled by directors are unsecured, non- mterest bearing and have no specific
terms of repayment. These transactions were in the normal course of operations and were measured at the exchange amount,

which is the amourit established and agreed to by the related parties.
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YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2006 and 2005

13. SEGMENTED INFORMATION

The Company has two reportable business segments: drilling and resource properties. Resource properties are disclosed separately
in Note 6. The Company operates primarily in North America. The drilling segment is as follows:

2006 2005
Revenues $ 28791178 $ 23,221,873
Direct costs 23,019,203 19,284,251
Gross profit $ 5771975 $ 3,937,622
General & administrative 3,754,412 2,516,996
Amortization ) 1,113,140 546,970
interest expense 261,360 -
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment (27,244) -
Other income * (5,276) (65,243)
Drilling income before income taxes $ 675,583 $ 938,899

14. SUPPLEMENTARY CASH FLOW INFORMATION

2006 2005
Interest paid $ 62,987 $ 20,872
Income taxes paid . $ 26,722 $ -

For the year ended June 30, 2005, the Company issued 2,529,333 shares for acquisition of subsidiaries at a value of $2,216,600.
During the year ended June 30, 2006, the Company issued 100,093 shares (2005 - 557,343 shares) for property at a value of
$47,637 (2005 - $450,020).

Changes in non-cash working capital items: 2006 2005
Invested in short-term investments and marketable securities $ 960,587 $ 1(1,263,841)
Accounts receivable {(497,453) (1,394,391)
Prepaid expenses {36,580) (134,458)
Inventories and work in progress {145,766) (1,246,504)
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 449 746 381,081
Unearned revenue 3,493 587,400
Income tax payable 39,788 (45,031)

' $ 773,815 $ (3,115,742)

15. COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Certain prior year's comparative numbers have been reclassified to conform to current year's financial statement presentation.
16. CONTINGENCIES

During the year, the Campany settled a claim of $65,000 made against the Company for fees not paid to a former consultant
by issuing 122,642 shares. At June 30, 2006, $63,531 (2005 - $66,875) cash was held in trust and has been released subsequently.

3k
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J. Terry Aimone

Greg A. Gerrie

Frank J. Nolan
Thomas G. Oliver
! Robin J. Preston

Officers: John A. Versfelt, President & CEQ
Calvin B. Lucyshyn, Controller / CFO
Mindi B. Cofman, Corporate Secretary

Transfer Agent: Pacific Corporate Trust Company
510 Burrard Street, 2nd Floor”
Vancouver, BC, Canada V6C 3B9

Audiltor: - Morgan & Company,
' Chartered Accountants
1488 - 700 West Georgia Street
i “Vancouver, BC, Canada V7Y 1A1
Head Office: 3rd Floor, 120 Lonsdale Avenue,
' - North Vancouver, BC, Canada V7M 2E8

, TSX-V Listing: CBE
OTC Listing: CBEEF.PK

Annual & Special General Meeting:
The Annual Meeting of the Shareholders of Cabo Drilling Corp. will be held at:
Lonsaa!e (Quay Hotel

123 Carrie Cates Court

North Vancouver, BC
December 11, 2006 at 10:00am

Genéral Inquiries: Phone: 604.984.8894 !
Fax: 604.983.8056
www.cabo.ca-
info@cabo.ca

ision Advertising & Design ™ ~Printed in Canada

Investor Relations: ir@cabo.ca oy

This anaual repart contains forwand-tooking statements with respect to Cabo Drilling Corp. (“Cabo”). Some of these statements indude words to inldicate that management ‘intends; ‘expects; or ‘believes’ that an outcome
will occur. All estimates and statements about Cabo's vision, objectives, strategies and future performance are forward-looking. Because forward-loaking statements address future events and conditions, they involve
risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from these contemplated by the forward-looking statements. These rislﬂs and uncer:lainties include but are net limited to comments regarding
the timing and content of upicoming work programs, geological interpratations, potential mineral recovery processes, commadity price levels and differéntials, changes in general ecanomic conditians and other business
transactions timing. ' ! '
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Material Change Report ‘

Itemil Name and Address of Company ;
' A GEC 13 P b i3
. Cabo Drilling Corp.

3" Floor, 120 Lonsdale Avenue o o
North Vancouver, B.C.
VM 2E8

Item 2 Date of Material Change
November 27, 2006
Item 3 News Release

A news release dated November 27, 2006 dclivlered to Executive Business
Services Inc. ‘

Item 4 ~ Summary of Material Change

| The Issucr announces record 1** quarter results.
Ite.m 5 Full Description of Material Change

See attached news release dated November 27, 2006,

Item 6 Reliance on subsection 7.1(2) or (3) of National Instrument 51-102

: N/A.

ltem 7 Omitted Information
- Nonc
it

Item § Executive Officer
John A. Versfelt, Chairman, President & CEQ, 'I‘clcphoﬁe: 6_04—984—8894.
Item 9, Date of Report

Dated at North Vancouver, British Columbia this 27™'day of November, 2006,
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e-mail: ir@cabo.ca

~ web site: www.cabo.ca

Cabo Announces Record 137 Quarter Res

ults

North :,\’ancouver, BC - Cabo Drilling Corp. (“Cabo” or the “Company™) (TSX-V:CBE) today reported
results for its fiscal year 2007 first quarter ended September 30, 2006, ‘

1 QUARTER HIGHLIGHTS

|

TN

(CDN $000s, cxcept carnings per share) Q1 - Q1 -06 FY 2006
Sept. 30 Sept. 30 June 30

Revenue 10,498 8.819 28,791

Net Eirnings (Loss) Before Interest, Taxes, Amortization, :

Stock Based Compensation and Other Items (EBITDA) 1,194 469 530

Net Earnings (Loss) After Taxes 423 117 (2.762)

Earnings (Loss) per Share ($) Basic Before Interest, Taxes, '

Amortization, Stock-based Compensation and Other liems

(EBITDA) ! 0.04 (.02 0.02

Earnings (Loss) per Share (8) Basic 0.01 0.00 {0.09

Cash from Operations¥ 863 336 407

Gross Margin % 2316% 17.0% 20.0%

Working Capital (deficiency) 3,503 4,576 3.326

*before changes in non-cash working capital items

The Company reports:

= Its,highest quarterly revenue of $10.50 million in the 15"
revenue of $8.82 million in the 1" quarter of FY2006.

* Net [ quarter FY2007 carnings before interest, taxes, amortization,| stock based compensation and
other items of $1.19  million compared to 1¥ quarter FY2006|earnings before interest, tax,

' amortization, stock based compensation and other items of $469,455,

= . Net carnings after taxcs for the 17 quarter of FY2007 of $422,553 compared to 1™ quarter FY2006 net
earnings after taxes of $116,545, resulting in 1™ quarter FY2007 nct carnings afier taxes of $0.01 per
share compared to FY2006 1* quarter earnings of $0.00 per share.

» Gross margin percentage for the 1% quarter FY2007 was 23.6% compared with a gross margin of
17.0% in the FY2006 1" quarter.

* Cash from opcrations, before changes in non-cash working capital items, was $862,786 for the 17
guarter FY2007 compared 1o 17 quarter FY2006 cash from operations|of $336,164.

* A current asset balance of $11.78 million and working capital of $3.50 million. -

*  Total assets of $23.25 million and total labilities of $10.04 million.

quarter of FY2007, a 19.5% increase over




“Cabo began fiscal year 2007 with its highest quarterly revenues to date,” said Mr. John A. Versfelt,
Chalrman President & CEO of Cabo Drilling Corp. “The Company ﬂCHlCVCd first quarter revenues of
$10.50'million. an increase of $1.68 million or 19.5% compared to fiscal year 2006 first quarter revenues
of $8.82 million. Additionally, Cabo reported a pre-tax income of $703, 334 in the first quarter of fiscal
2007, compared to a pre-tax income of $168,161 for the same period in| fiscal 2006. This represents a
318% increase from the first quarter in fiscal 2006 and the highest quarterly earnings before taxes in

Cabo’s history.”

“Gross margins for the first quarter increased 35% to 23.6% in fiscal 2007, I compared to 17.0% in the first
quarter of fiscal 2006,” stated Mr. Versfelt.  “The improved margins are a result of increased pricing,
improved cost rationalization and benefits of longer term contracts, The Company anticipates that
margins throughout fiscal 2007 will be in the 23-25% range, due to longer{term projects, continual efforts
to improve utilization and efficiency, and increasing both technological and techhical expertise across all
divisions.”

“Quarter to quarter the Company’s current and total assets, less liabilities|and working capital, remained
relatlvely strong. Net carnings after taxes per share of $0.01 improved compared to $0.00-earnings for the
first quarter of fiscal 2006,” said Mr. Versfelt. “Net income after taxes increased 262% or $306,014 to

$422.553 in the first quarter of fiscal 2007 compared to the $116,545 carned during the same period in

fiscal 2006.”

“Heading into the 2™ and 3" quarters it is expected that Cabo will likely experience reduced revenucs as
the Company’q operations follow scasonal patterns,” said Mr. Vc,rsfcll\ “Past cxperience shows that
busmcsa in December through January slows down due to the holiday scason and more difficult weather
Londmom However, Cabo is in a better position this year with more unclcrground drilling contracis that
are |mpacled less by the ho]lday scason and the weather conditions.”

Explomtlon budgets for all commodities have increased, with Latin Amcnca and Canada continuing to
be the,preferential locations. We are focusing our expansion efforts ln Canada, U.S.A. and Spanish
speaking countries — whcre increased demand will lead to improved prlcmg in countries with favourable
dnllmg environments,” said Mr. Versfelt.
{
First q'uar(er ended September 30, 2006
Cabo recor(lcd its highest ever quarterly revenuc in the first quarter of fiscal 2007, a 19.5% increasc 1o
$10:50 million compared to $8.82 million in the first quarter of fiscal 2006, a $1.68 million increase.
Revenue from surface drilling increased to $7.96 million in the first qulmcr of fiscul 2007 from $5.97
million in the first quarter of fiscal 2006, a 33% increase, primarily from the Advanced Drilling Group
and Petro Drilling Company divisions. Additionally, the Company has c)épdndc_d operations into Mexico
where it recorded revenucs of $250,334 during first quarter of fiscal 2007.

In the first quarter of fiscal 2007, contract core drilling services repr;cscmejd 98% of revenues and
geotechnical and geo-environmental drilling services represented 2%. Surface drilling revenues increased
$2.00 million to $7.96 million in the first quarter of fiscal 2007 from $3. 97 million in the first quarter of
fiscal 2006, while underground drilling decreased 9% or $237,456 to $2. 28 million in the first quarter of
fiscal 2007 compared to $2.52 million in the same period in fiscal 2006. Gc,otcchmcal/;_.co environmental
drilling decreased 23% during the first quarter of fiscal 2007, primarily [due to an extended slow down
durmg August and September not experienced in fiscal 2006. '
The oyerul] gross margin for the first quarter of fiscal 2007 was 23.6% compared w0 17.0% in the first
quarter of fiscal 2006. Gross margin improved throughout the quarter asa result of higher productivity,
implemcmalion of new policies and procedurcs and improved project management, as well as beuer
revenues per contract. Forages Cabo's gross margin decreased due to project de]ays in the first quarter of
fiscal 2007.




The COmpanj' recorded EBITDA (earnings before interest, 1axes, amorti/allion stock-based compensation
and other items such as write-downs of the resource properties, software costs and goodwill) of $1.19

mnlhon in the first quarter of fiscal 2007, a substantial increase from $469, 455 in the first qguarter of fiscal
2006.

General and administrative (“G&A") costs were $1.27 million in the first quarter of fiscal 2007 compared
to $1.07 million in the first quarter of fiscal 2006. The increase can be attrlbuted to a $122,500 allowance
for doubtful accounts and slightly higher wages during the first quarter of[ﬁsca] 2007, when compared to
the first quarter of fiscal 2006. G&A costs decreased in the first quarter of fiscal 2007 from $1.45 million
in the founh guarter of fiscal 2006 due to non-recurring charges in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2006.

Amorlization expense increased $17.626 from $277,858 in the first quarter of fiscal 2006 to $295,484 in
the first quarter fiscal 2007.

Net inconie increased 262% or $306,014 to $422,553 in the first quarter of fiscal 2007 from $116,545
carned during the same period in fiscal 2006.

The Company’s current cash (marketable securities and cash equivalents) position at September 30, 2006,
is $285.998 compared to $1.43 million at June 30, 2006. The decrease in cash is due to the timing
differences on collection of receivables. Cabo collects the accounts r}cc'civable in sixty days while
disbursing payroll costs on a current bi-monthly basis creating a timing difference as evident in the higher
accounts receivable balance at September 30, 2006, compared to the acr:(‘;ums receivable balance at June
30,.2006.

Cash f']ow from operations (before changc,s in non-cash operating worklng, capital items) was 5862792
during the first quarter of fiscal 2007, an increase of $526,628 from $ 336,614 in the first quarter of fiscal
2006. .

WorkiIng capital increased by $176,507 from $3.33 million at June {30, 2006 to $3.50 million at
Septembcr 30, 2007. The increase is due to higher activity levels partially offset by capital assets
purchaeccl with cash. .

Mineral exploration expenses and mineral property expenditures for the first quarter ol [iscal 2007 werc
$129,597 compared to $206,330 in the first quarter of fiscal 2006.

Cabo has positiened itself to captlure an increasc in revenues and improve its gross margin as the demand
for exploration drilling services increases. The Company's strategy is to focus on growth by expanding
its existing long term customer base revenues, attracting new customers and by identifying favourable
geographical locations in which to expand its drilling services business.

Cabo :Drilling Corp. is a drilling services company headquartered in Nort[h Vancouver, British Columbia,
Canada. The Company provides mining related and specialty drilling services through its subsidiarics
Advaiiced Drilling Ltd. of Surrey, British Columbia; Forages Cabo lnc.l of Montréal, Quebec; Hcath &
Sherwood Drilling Inc. of Kirkland Lake, Ontario; and Petro Drilling QOlllpally Limited of Springdale,
Newfoundland., The Company’s common shares trade on the TSX Venture Exchange under the symbol:
CBE.

ON B.SE}-lALF OF THE BOARD
“John A. Versfelt”

John A Versfelt
Chairman, President and CEQ

IF urlhcf information aboul the Company can be found on the Cabo website (hitp.fwww.cabuo.ca) and SEDAR (www.scdar.com)
or by contacting Investor Relations Ms. Sheri Barton at 403-217-5830 or Mr. John A. Versfelt, Chairman. President & CEQ of
the Company a1 604-984-8894,

* % x x




The, TSX V(.n[ure Exchange does not accept responsibility for the adequacy or accuracy of this release. This news release may
contain foru.ard “looking statements including but not limiled to comments regarding the nmmg and content of upcoming work
programs, geelogical interpretations, potential mineral recovery processes and other buamcss transactions timing. Forward-
istatements address future events and conditions and therefore, involve inherent l'lka and uncertainties. Actual results
may differ materially from those currently anticipated in such statements. |




4 —
. #1293-2(b) No. 82-1401

|
Form 51-102F3 J
Material Change Report ;
| !

|

Itemfl Name and Address of Company

Cabo Drilling Corp. ANEL

3" Floor, 120 Lonsdale Avenue lrf FICE i%p‘;&TE?;‘;@n '}*éC

North Vancouver, B.C. GOF
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Item 2 Date of Material Change
November 23, 2006
ltemE 3 News Release

A news relcase dated November 23, 2006 dellvered 10 Executive Busincss

Services Inc. |

Item 4 Summary of Material Change !

The Issuer announces a $3,000,000 non-brokered & brokered private placement.
Item 5 Full Description of Materiat Change

|
|
See attached news release dated November 23, 2006.

llemJﬁ Reliance on subsection 7.1(2) or (3} of National Instrument 51-102
N/A, |
llcm: 7 Omitted Information
| None |
ftem 8 Executive Officer

| .
John A. Versfelt, Chairman, President & CEO, Tclephone: 604-984-8894.

Item 9 Date of Report

i

Dated at North Vancouver, British Columbia this 23™ day of November, 2000.
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For Immedlale Release: November 23, 2006 . * Telephone: (604) 984-8894
: Facsimile: {(604) 983-8056
e-mail; ir@cabo.ca

Chairman, President and CEO

CONTACT: John A, Versfelt, Chairman, President and CEQ web site: www.cabo.ca

CABO ANNOUNCES $3,000,000 NON-BROKERED & BROKERED PRIVATE PLACEMENT

North Vancouver, BC — Cabo Drilling Corp. (TSX-V: CBE) (“Cabo” or the “Company”) announces that

it is carrying out a non-brokered private placement of up to 6,400,0001units at $0.375 per unit to raise -

gross. proceeds of $2,400,000 and a brokered private placement of up to l ,600,000 units at $0.375 per unit
to raise gross proceeds of $600,000. Each unit will consist of one common share of the Company and one
warram cach warrant entitling the holder thereof to acquire one additional share of the Company at a
price: ‘of $0.50 for a period of two years from the date of issuance of lhe units; provided however that
should the closing price of the Company’s shares on the Exchange be atilcast CDN30.60 per share for 20
consccutive trading days (at any time at or following the expiry of llhe four month resale restriction
period), Cabo may, by notice to the Subscriber reduce the remaining flzxercisq period applicable to the
warrants to not less than 20 trading days from the date of such notice. The Company expects o pay
finder's fees or commissions on some or all of the private placements,| payable in cash or securitics, in
accordance with the policies of the TSX Venture Exchange. The non-brokered and brokered placements
are subject to acceptance by the TSX Venture Exchange.

The Compdny will use the net proceeds from the offerings for establishing drilling operations in Panama;
up to $1,200,000 to invest in a private placement of International M|I]cnmum Mining Corp. (“IMMC™) (a
reporting issuer secking a listing on the TSX Venture Exchange); and[lhc balancc for general working
capital purposes. If the Company participants up to the full amount inlthe IMMC non-brokered private
placement the Company would receive 3,428,571 units in IMMC at a p'rine of $0.35 per unit. Each unit

r
will consist of one common share of IMMC and one full warrant exercisable at $0.40 for two years from

the d.ne of issue.

PanAmerica Capital Group, a significant subscriber in the Cabo non-brokered private placement, is the
largcst non-bank affiliated brokerage firm in Panama and the rcgmn! PanAmerica has invested over
US$220 million over the last five years in mining related equities. J

Raymond James Ltd. will be acting as agent for the brokered private placement sct out above.

Cabo Drilling Corp. is a drilling services company headquartered in North Vancouver, British Columbia,
Canada. The Company provides mining related and specialty dnllmg services through its subsidiarics
Advanced Drilling Ltd. of Surrey, British Columbia; Forages Cabo [nc of Montréal, Quebec; Heath &
Sherwood Drilling Inc. of Kirkland Lake, Ontario; and Petro Drilling Company Limited of Springdale,
Newfoundland. The Company’s common shares trade on the TSX Venture Exchange under the symbol: ~
CBE.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
“John A. Versfelt”

John A. Versfelt

Further information about the Company can be found on the Cabo website (http/www.cabo.cu} and SEDAR (www.sedar.com)

or by contacting Investor Relations Ms. Sheri Barton at 403-217-5830 or Mr. John A.|Versfell, Chairman, President & CEQ of
the Company at 604-984-8894.
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The ISX Venture Exchange does not accept responsibility for the adequacy or accuracy of this releasc. This news release may
conlain forward- looking statements including but not limited to comments regarding the ummf3 and content of upcoming work
programs, geological interpretations, potential mineral recovery processes and other busmcn transactions timing. Forward-
looking statements address future events and conditions and therefore, involve inherent mks and dncertaintics. Actual results
may differ materially from those currently anticipated in such statements,
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Material Change Report

Name and Address of Company
Cabo Drilling Corp.

3" Floor, 120 Lonsdale Avenue
North Vancouver, B.C.

VM 2E8

Date of Material Change

October 19, 2006

News Release

A news release daied October 19, 2006 delivered 1o Executive Business Services
Inc.

Summary of Material Change

The Issuer announces the signing of a contract to drill for GLLR Resources Inc.
and Uranium City Resources Inc.

Full Description of M;ateriul Change

See attached news release dated Oclbbcr 19, 2006.
Reliance on subsection 7.1(2) or (3) of National Instrument 51-102
N/A.

Omitted Information
None

Executive Officer
John A. Versfelt, Chairman, President & CEQ, 'I‘clclphonc: 604-984-8894.
Date of Report

Dated at North Vancouver, British Columbia this 18™ day of October, 2006.

=
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For Immediate Release: October 18, 2006 Telephone: (604) 984-8894
Facsimile: (604) 983-8056

e-mail: ir@cabo.ca
CONTACT: John A. Versfelt, Chairman, President and CEO < web site: www.cabo.ca

|
CABO DIVISION CONTINUES TO DRILL FOR GLR RESOURCES INC.
' AND URANIUM CITY RESOURCES INC.

North Vancouver, BC — Cabo Drilling Corp. (TSX-V: CBE} (“Cabo” or the “Company”') announces that
its Heath & Sherwood Drilling Inc. division has been awarded a contract to drill NQ diameter core near
Uranium City, Saskatchewan for Uranium City Resources Inc, and GLR Resources Inc.

The drilling project, which commenced in July, 2006, will continue into 2007 and will total a minimum of
6,000 meters of drilling NQ diameter core. The aim of the drill campmgn is to conduct further
exploration at GLR Resources” Golden Pond and Frontier gold occu'rrcnccq and their Athona Gold
Deposit. The goal of the Uranium City Resources’ portion of the drill camp‘ng,n is 1o expand Uranium
City’s historic uranium resource. Heath & Sherwood has allocated one JKS Boyles BBS-37A diamond
drill for the project.

Uranium City, in north-western Saskatchewan, Canada, is located on the northern shores of Lake
Athabasca near the border of the Northwest Territories. The province of Saskatchewan is an outstanding
target market for Cabo with $206 million in mineral exploration expendltures forecasted, by the
Government of Saskatchewan, for 2006 alone. Saskatchewan is ranked as one of the most productive
mining provinces in the country and is the world’s largest uranium producer — with about 30% of the
world’s uranium production coming from the province's Athabasca Basin. The Company has focused its
marketing efforts within this region of Saskatchewan and is establishing its presence as a dependable
drillcr in and around the basin, Drilling for companices such as GLR chlomces fnc. and Titan Uranium in
the Athabasca Basin has allowed Cabo Drilling to meet its goal of establishing a reliable base of
optrqllons in the region. ;

Cabe Drilling Corp. is a drilling services company headquartered in NO]J'Ih Vancouver, British Columbia,
Cdmda The Company provides mining related and specialty drilling| services through its subsidiarics
Advanced Drilling Lid, of Surrey, British Columbia; Forages Cabo Inc. o’ Montréal, Quebec; Heath &
Sherwood Drilling Inc., of Kirkland Lake, Ontario; and Petro Drilling Compdny Limited of Springdale,
Newfoundland. The Company’s common shares trade on the TSX Venture Exchange under the symbol:
CBE.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
“John A, Versfelr”

John A. Versfelt
Chairman, President and CEO

Further information about the Company can be found on the Cabo website (bttip://www.cabo.ca) and SEDAR (www.sedar.com)
or by.contacting Ms. Sheri Barton, Investor Relations, at 403-217-5830 or Mr. John A [Verstelt, Chairman, President & CEO of
the Company at 604-984-8894,

' * * * *
The TSX Venture Exchange does not accept tesponsibility for the adequacy or sccuracy of this release. This news release may contain forward-
looking statements including but not limited 10 comuments regarding the timing and LOI’H(.I'II of upcoming work programs, geological
interpretations, potential mineral recovery processes and other business transactions timing. Faor ward- -looking statcments address future events
and conditions and therefore, involve inherent risks and uncertainties. Actual results may differ [materially from those currently anticipated in
such statements,
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This Manavement Discussion and Analysis (“MD&A”") is prepared as of November 24,2006, and-sho dld be read in
conjunction with the audited consolidated financial statements for the quarter ended September 30, 2006, which are
prepared in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles!

The MD&A contains forward- -looking statements about the Company’s future plans, objectives, strategies, financial
condition, results of operations, cash flows, exploration and development actlvmes and businesses. The MD&A is
“forward- -looking” because it is based on current expectations, estimates and assumpuons about the Canadian
marketplace in which the Company operates, the world economic climate as it relates to the contract drilling and
mining industries, the Canadian economic environment, the Company’s ability to attract and retain customers and -
employees and manage its assets and operating costs. i

|
The actual results could be materially different from expectations if known or unknown risks affect the business or if
estimates or assumptions turn out to be inaccurate. The Company does not guarantee that any forward-looking
statement will materialize. The reader is caunoned not to place reliance on these forward looking statements.

The Company disclaims any intention and assumes no obligation to update any forward-looking statement, even if

new information becomes available, as a result of future events or for any otherireasons. Risks that could cause the
Company's actual results to materially differ from its current expectations are described in this document.

Non-GAAP Measures

In this quarterly report, we have included additional measures of eamnings, such! as “EBITDA™(earnings before
interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization - which the Company defines as net income plus interest expense,
income taxes, depreciation, stock-based compensation and other items), as we bel1eve that this information will assist
investors in understanding the level of our core earnings. Non-GAAP performa_nce measures, such as EBITDA, do not
have any standardized meaning prescribed by GAAP and therefore are unlikelyé to be comparable to similar measures
presented by other companies. Accordingly, they are intended to provide addmonal information and should not be
considered in isolation or as a substitute for measures of performance prepared i in accordance with GAAP.

Corporate Overview

Cabo Drilling Corp. (*Cabo” or the “Company”) is one of the larger drilling services companies serving the mining
industry in Canada. Cabo provides various drilling services including surface and underground coring, directional,
reverse circulation, geotechnical and geoenvironmental and geothermal dl‘l"ln" Cabo supports its customers’ drilling
requirements from freld operations and offices in Springdale, Newfoundland (Atlamlc Canada), Montreal {Quebec),
Kirkland Lake, Ontario (Central Canada, Northern Canada and Northern Quebec) Surrey, British Columbia (Western
Canada) and Whitehorse (Northern Canada).

The Company also owns mineral properties in four areas of Ontario and has mamtamcd all of its properties through

September 30, 2006. In fiscal 2006, the Company announced the sale of the resource properties to lntemauonal
Millennium Mining Corp. (“IMMC").

Industry Overview

The mineral drilling industry relies on demand for precious, base and strategic Imetals Mineral exploration budgets in
the industry have |ncreased for the fourth consecutive year and the Metals Economlcs Group is projecting worldwide,
exploration budgets to reach $7.1 billion, a 45% increase from 2005 expendltu:‘-es of $5.1 bitlion. Exploration budgets

I



for all commoditiés have increased, with Latin America'and Canada continuing to be the preferential locations. -

Budgets for all minerals have mcreased with budgets for base metals, uramum and prec1ous stones increasing at a
higher rate than gold in 2006 ¥

if
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Highlights a'nd Oyefall Performance

Cabo recorded ltS highest ever quarterly revenue in the first quarter of fiscal 2007 a l9 5% mcrease to SIO 50 million

compared to $8.82 million in the first quarter of fiscal 2006, a $1.68 million i mcrease Revenue from surface drilling
increased to $7.96 million in the first quarter of fiscal 2007 from $5.97 million in the first quarter of fiscal 2006, a
33% increase, primarily from the Advanced Drilling Group and Petro Drilling Company divisions. Additionally, the -
Company has expanded operations into Mexico where it recorded revenues of $250, 334 durmg first quarter of fiscal

2007, T

Gross margins for the first quarter increased 35% to 23:6% in fiscal 2007, compared to 17. 0% in the first quarter of
fiscal 2006. The improved margins are a resuit of increased pricing, improved cost rationalization and benefits of
longer term contracts. The Company anticipates that margins throughout fiscal 2007 will be in the 23-25% range, due
to longer term'projects, continual efforts to improve ‘utilization and efﬁc1ency, and mcreasmg bath technotoglcal and

techmca] expertise across all divisions. . - .. i : .- b e e .
f
1 ) . '

Cabo reported a pre-tax income of $703,335 in the first quarter of fiscal 2007, compared toa pre-tax income of
$168,161 for the same period in fiscal 2006. This represents a 318% increase from the first quarter in fiscal 2006 and

the highest quarterly earnings before taxes in Cabo's hlstory

Net income mcreased 262% or $306,014 to $422,553 in the first quarter of fiscal 2007 from $1 16,545 earned during
the same penod in fiscal 2006. . . P . )

The Company, recorded EBITDA (earnings before interest, tax, amortization, sltock -based compensation and other
items such as write-downs of the resource properties, software costs and goodwill) of $1.19 ml"[Oﬂ in the first quarter
if fiscal 2007 a substantiat increase from $469,455 in the first quarter of fiscal 2006. - o

Working capital has increased $176,507 from $3.33 million at June 30, 2006 10 $3.50 mllllon at September 30, 2006.
Capital assets’ acqu:red with cash limited the increase in working capital durmg the quarter.

Sale of Mineral Properties

The Company's shareholders approved the sale of its minerai properties (the ‘Propemes”) at an Annual Genera] and
Special meetmg held January 23, 2006 subject to conditions listed in the followm g paragraph:

Pursuant to. the transaction and subject to certain conditions specified below, the Company proposes to transfer: all of
its Properties to [nternational Millennium Mining Corp.(“[MMC™) in exchange for 10,000,000 units of, IMMC each
unit consisting of one (1) IMMC common share and one-third (1/3) of a warram Each full warrant entitling lhe holder
to purchase one (1) share in the capital stock of IMMC for thirty-five cents ($0 35) for a period of two (2) years
following the date of issue (the “Units”). The Company shall subsequently red:str:bute no less than 75% of the Units
to its Shareholders on a ratio of one-IMMC unit for each four (4) shares of the Company that they will holdon a_
record date to be determined. A four month hold period from the date of issuance will apply to the IMMC shares
redistributed to the Shareholders. The net effect will be that Shareholders will|continue to hold their shares of the
Company and receive units in the capital of IMMC. .

The effect of thls Transaction is to dispose of the Properties in a manner whlch will allow the Shareholders to continue
to own, collectively, a majority interest therein, through their share ownershlp in IMMC and, allow the Company to
concentrate on its core business of provtdmg drilling services to the mineral exploratlon and mining industries.

t !
J

The transaction is subject to anﬁmber of conditions including:

(i IMMC completing a private placement financing of no less than $2.50 million of which no less than
$1.00 miftion wouid be expended on the Properties; '

i
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Business Qutlook and Strategy

The mineral drilling industry is dependent on demand for precious, base and strtteglc metals as well as precious v
it stones. Any one of these categories can, by themselves, cause the drilling semces industry to reach capacity. Withthe -
{ -low levels of exploration over the past number of years and the demand from Asna mcreasmg for most metals, supply -
i, is expected to fall short of demand. This should increase the need for all dnllmg semces in the mineral exp!oratlon
‘ and mining industry. :

Cabo is well positioned to capture an increase in revenues as the demand for mmera[ exploration, development and
mining grows and continues to remain high. The Company’s strategy is to focus on growth by expanding its existing
long term customer base revenues, atiracting new customers, and by achieving operatmg and administrative
ef’ﬁcnenmes and by:

. lmprovmg utilization of existing rigs;
| Modemizing and standardizing the drill fleet; '
" Sharing of technology and expertise;

; Actively working to enhance the Company’s human capital;
" Expanding effective capacity; .
. Building and maintaining a highly cost effective organization;
: Aggressively promoting and marketing Cabo’s services. -

MR L=

: General Risks and Uncertainties

Cabo is subject to a number of risks and uncertainties.

Competition
Bl

: Contract drilling is a highly competitive industry, where numerous competitors itender bids for contracts. The

Company’s ongoing ability to continue to secure profitable contracts on an ongoing basis is not assured.

- : Cyclical Downturn

The most significant operating risk is the potential downturn in demand for minlerals and metals which would directly
impact the need for drilling services. To mitigate this risk the Company is exploiting its competitive advantage in
specialized drilling such as, geotechnical, geo-environmental and geothermal.

As the 1 mining cycle lengthens and activity levels increase, the requu’ement for workmg capital, particularly accounts
receivable and 1nventory, grows. Accounts receivable levels from junior rmmng companies typically increase. Junior
mining companies are heavily dependent on the capital markets and any change in outlook of the mining sector, or
lack of success of their exploration activities, can quickly affect their ability to can'y on drilling programs. The
Company manages this risk by closely monitoring accounts receivable aging and the activity of junior mining
compames in the capital markets, Deposits and letters of credit are reqwred in some instances.
Levels of‘ inventory increase from increased revenue activity and, potentially, a!n increase in activity in remote
locations. In the event of a sudden downturn the Company may be exposed to i:nventory carrying costs and possible
obsolescence. Furthermore it may be difficult and costly to relocate this inventory to other regions. In order to
minimize exposure to this risk, the Company works closely with its customers to anticipate and plan for scheduled
. reductlons in their drilling programs. In addition, history has shown that there i |s 2 6 to 12 month lag between a metals
and mmmg market downturn and a downturn in drilling demand, which management closely monitors.
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Workforce Availability ‘ : - ; a

The upturn in the metals and minerals industry has resulted in a shortage of quallﬁed drillers. The industry is - ' T
transforming from a downturn that saw many qualified drillers move te other mdusn'les The demand for smn[ar S
skilled workers in the mining, oil and gas and construction industries is also addlng to the shortage of qualified people -
for the drilling services business. The Company has implemented a number of i mmatlves to retain €xisting employees

and attract new emp!oyees [n addition, the Company has been successful at utilizing non-Canadian driliers in Canada.

- LI

: ' .
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I . Rellance on Key Accounts o B e
The Company has a smail number of accounts that make up a significant pomon of overall revenue and gross profits.
When a‘contract expires or is terminated there is no guarantee that the Company has sufficient replacement contracts.
Cabo continues to work with its ex1stmg client base and is acnvely pursuing new clients in order to minimize exposure

+

|
| ©inthis area. ¥ ‘ ‘ P

-i Long Term Contracts o
; , 0 i O : . + . R . R
i ‘ The Company may enter into long term contracts with customers at fixed pnces The Company’s expenses may vary
i significantly over a contract period due to fluctuations in the cost of labour; materxals and equipment, consequently
I creanng variations in the profitability of these contracts with fixed prices. The Company mitigates this risk by
‘ l anticipating an.escalation in costs when bidding on projects or providing for cost escalation in the contract. However,
i
!
i

significant price fluctuations without waming ¢ould negatively impact the Company s margins.

Extrem_e Weather Conditions _ _ _ - ;

The Compdny has operations across Canada that are subject to extreme weathe condmons which can have a_
significant impact on its operations. In addition, natural and other disasters could have an adverse i ll'npaCt

1 -
I . . A - . . - [ T
Currency Fluctuations :

The majority of the Company's business is conducted in Canadian dollars. Cabo does compete for projects
internationally and receives payments in foreign currency, while incurring most expenses in Canadian dollars. This
may negatively impact a project’s profitability due to currency exchange volatlllry The Company alsc holds US
Dollar denominated currency and securities that are subject to exchange volatility; |

|

l

!
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é Acqulsmon Integration \

,I The Company has worked towards its strategic objectlve of becoming a drilling. sérwce provider of sufficient size to

: benefit from economies of scale and to prowde the foundation from which to plursue new opportunities. Business

i acquisitions have been an important tool in this pursult and will continue to be S0 in the future. Continued successful

; mtegratlon of new businesses, people and systems is key to the Company’s future success,

! ! . H :

| Exploration Activit_ies ' - ‘ B

| The Company’s properties are in the exploration stage and are without a known body of commercial ore.

Development of any of the Company’s properties will only follow upon obtammg satisfactory éxploration results. The

| business of exploration involves a high degree of risk. Few properties that are exp]ored are ultimately developed into
producing mines. The amounts recorded on the balance sheet as Mineral Propemes represent the acquisition and

. exploration expenditures and should not be taken to represent realizable value.IThere are no known reserves of ore on

{ the Company’s properties and the proposed work programs thereon are exploratory in nature.

! The Company relies sclely on capital markets to fund its exploration actlvnu:sI A potential downturn in the demand

] : for,minerals and metals and in the financial markets would negatively impact the ablllry ofthe Company to continue

: to obtam ﬁnances and carry out its exploration activities.

|
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Interest expense on short and long term debt increased to $65,414 in the first quarter of fiscal 2007 from $59,544 in
the fourth quarter of fiscal 2006 and from $23,436 in the first quarter of fiscal 2006 The increase is primarily due to
the increased demand and operating loans from HSBC, debt assumed as a result of the purchase of Forages Cabo Inc.
and for the iand and building acquired. If

The current income tax provision for the first quarter of fiscal 2007 has mcreased to $287 811 from $66 855 in the
first quarter of fiscal 2006 due to larger profits in the Petro Drilling and Advanced Drilling divisions.

I
The Company recorded an after tax income of § 422 553 in first quarter of ﬁscal 2006 compared to $116,545 in first
quarter of fiscal 2006, primarily due to increased drilling services activity.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

The Company's current cash (marketable securities and cash equivalents) posmon at September 30, 2006, is $285,998
compared to $1.43 million at June 30, 2006. The decrease in cash is due to the tlmlng differences on collection of
receivables. Cabo collects the accounts receivable in sixty days while disbursing payroll costs on a current bi-monthly
basis creating a timing difference as evident in the higher accounts receivable balance at Septembcr 30, 2006
compared to the accounts receivable balance at June 30, 2006. |

Short term investments and marketable securities decreased $85,761 from $3 i.a| 029 at June 30, 2006 10 $227,268 at
September 30, 2006. The decrease can be attributed to the redemption of a GlC for $55,761 and a write down of

marketable securities of $30,000. At September 30, 2006, the balance of $227, 268 consists of shares in Canadian
public corporations, | .

Operating Activities _ f

1
Cash flow from operations (before changes in non-cash operating working capn:al items) was $862,792 diring the first
quarter of fiscal 2007, an increase of $526,628 from $336,614 in the first quarter of fiscal 2006.

Working capital increased by $176,507 from $3.33 miilion at June 30, 2005 to $J 50 million at September 30, 2006.
The increase is due to higher activity levels partially offset by capital assets purchased with cash.

Investing Activities P

Cash outflows for the quarter include costs associated with the purchase of nev{' capital assets and major capital
improvements to the existing drill fleet ($434,833) and resource property costsl($129,_597).

{

Financing Activities .

Total long term debt and capital leases decreased by $128,506 during the first quarter of fiscal 2007 from $2.02
million at June 30, 20035 to $1.90 million at September 30, 2006. During the first quarter of fiscal 2007, Cabo entered
into finance contracts for new equipment of $51,870 while making principle pé.yments of $180,377. '

Cabo has secured a § 4.0 million debt financing facility with HSBC Bank Canzixda comprised of a $2.5 million
operating loan secured by accounts receivable and a $1.50 mitlion demand loan The demand loan is secured by a
general security agreement charge over Company assets. The cost for both facilities is Canadian bank prime plus 1%.
The demand loan can be drawn down in multiple advances and is repayable 1n‘monthly payments over 5 years. Asof
September 30, 2006 the Company had drawn $824,918 on the $2.50 mitlion operatmg line and $560,000 on the $1.50
million demand loan. }

i



;. Long term debt and leases:

The following table outlines the 'long term debt and lease contractual obligations:

t
!
|
|
l
Contractual Obligations g . ' t
|
{
i

Expressed in thousands $ (000's) . Payments Due by Period

I
-
Less than 1-3 | 4-5 After 5
Total ‘1 year years i years years
[
Long-term debt 1,238 310 312 r 200 416 -
Leases (1) 695 326 365 | 4
Total Contractual Obligations 1,933 636 677 ﬁ04 416

(1) Imputed Interest of $75,422 is included in lease obligations

Transactions with Related Parties

Expressed in thousands (000's)

John A. Versfelt, Chairman, President and
CEOQ, provides executive, general management,
administration and secretarial, accounting and
paralegal, and related services to the Company
through American Resources Management
Consultants Inc., a company owned and
controlled by Mr. Versfelt 50 70 78 56

|

Seymour Sears, Vice-President - Explorations, ,
provides geological consulting services to the

Company through Sears, Barry & Associates |
Ltd., a company owned and coatrolled by i‘
Mr. Sears 37 37 TI

|
|
|
{
i
|
l
|
|
f
Q107 Q4-06 Q3-06 Q206
|
|
|
i

Terry Aimone, director, is a sharehoider of

Heath & Sherwood International Inc., a

company that provides manpower drilling

related services to the Company 110 32 - 42




Resource Properties i
v Minerali exploration expenses and mineral property expenditures for the first qui‘mer of fiscal 2007 were $129,597

compared (o $206,330 in the first quarter of fiscal 2006,

Summary of Mineral Exploration Expenditures

. , , 2007 To
Expressed in thousands (000'5) Q1-07 Q4-06 - | Q3-06 Q2-06 Q1-06 Date
: Cobalt : . | -
1 ’ .
t Property Payments in cash 16 15 16 8 28 1,121
Property Payments in shares . - : - | - - 1,671
. Mineral Exploration 109 78 - K3 80 ‘ 1,817
- . i
Electrhm Lake )
Property Payiments in cash _ - - - 16 - 33
Property Payments in shares - - - [12 - 61
‘ Mineral Exploration 2 | 1 11 33 204
Hope Lake !
Property Payments in cash - .10 - L - 25
' Property Payments in shares - ' - 5 | - - 18
Mineral Exploration - - 2 110 26 159
| Sudbu'ry Properties
Property Payments in cash 2 3 3 | - - 20
Property Payments in shares - - 22 | - X 8 78
Mineral Exploration - - 14 12 74
Total’ - ' |
Property Payments in cash 18 28 19 | 24 28 1,199
Property Payments in shares - - 27 |12 | 8 1,828
Mineral Exploration 111 79 3 [ 43 171 2,254

The Company reduced the resource properties by $1.65 million in fiscal 2006 and $129,597 in the first quarter of
fiscal 2007 to $3.50 mitlion (this reduction has not been reflected in the table above)

Refer to the Management Discussion and Analysis dated October 23, 2006 for current information on these properties
as the discussion included remains current,




[
|
i
'

Critical Accounting Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accountmg principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabiities and
disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenue and expenses for the reporting period. Significant areas requiring use of management estimates relate to the
useful lives of capital assets for amortization purposes, inventory valuation, valuation of future income taxes,
assumptions used in compilation of stock-based compensation, and amounts recorded as accrued liabilities. Actual
results, therefore, could differ from these estimates. A summary of the Company s significant accounting policies is
set out in Note 2 of the consolidated financial statements for the year ended Jum‘1 30, 2006,

The accounting estimates believed to require the most difficult, subjective or corrnpiexjudgments and which are the
most critical to our reporting of results of operations and financial position are a;s follows:
. |
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts '
|
The Company performs ongoing credit evaluations of its customers and grants credlt based upon past paymem history,
financial condition and anticipated industry conditions. Customer payments are regularly monitored and a provision
for doubtful accounts is established based upon specific situations and overall mldustry conditions.

Excess and Obsolete Inventory Provisions f
|
The Company regularly reviews the quantities of inventory on hand and pr0v151ons for absolete mventory Significant
or unanticipated changes in business conditions could impact the amount and timing of any additional provisicn for
excess or obsolete inventory that may be required. !
. i
!
Impairment of Long Lived Assets ‘[
!
The carrying value of long lived assets, which includes capital assets, goodwill and resource properties are regularly
. . . - . - - b - -
reviewed for impairment or whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts may not
be recoverable. Significant, unanticipated changes to these assumptions could requlre a provision for impairment in
the future. i
!
Amortization |
. . |
The Company’s capital assets are amortized based upon estimates of useful lives and salvage values. These estimates
. . . . n . t .
may change as more experience is gained, market conditions shift or new techn?loglcal advancements are made.

i
Income Taxes |

The Company uses the liability method which takes into account the differences between financial statement treatment
and tax treatment of certain transactions, assets and liabilities. Future tax assets|and liabilities are recognized for the
future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets
and liabilitles and their respective tax bases. Valuation allowances are estabhshed to reduce future tax assets when
there is potential that some or all of the asset will not be realized. Estimates of future taxable income and the
continuation of ongoing prudent tax planning arrangements have been consndered in assessing the utilization of
available tax losses. Changes in circumstances and assumptions and c!arlﬁcatlons of uncertain tax régimes may
require changes to the valuation allowances associated with the Company’s future tax assets.

Off Balance Sheet Financing

The Company does not have any off-balance sheet arrangements,

10 [
|
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Proposcd Transactions v i i

i} . t i -
The. Company has not entered into any, proposed transacttons e - b

LS g oL U
: R

Changes in Aecountmg POIICleS 1nc|udmglmt1al Adogtlo o '.,.‘." f -t e
RN o | SR N F L e
Stock based compensatlon : | ? _ L il
Effectwe July L, 2004 the Company adopted the recomrmendations’ of the Canadlan Instltute of Chiartered * R

Accountants Handbook Section 3870, “Stock-Based Compensation and Other Stock—Based Payments”. Under this’
method;/compénsation costs attributable to share options granted to employees, dlrectors and non-employees are
measured at fair value at the grant date, and expensed over their vesting periods with a correspondlng increase in
contrlbuted surplus. Upon exercise of the stock options, consideration paid by the optlon holder, together with the
amount prevtously recognized in contributed surplus, is recorded as an increase 0 share capital. :

*

u . 1 .
. . . I
Variable interest entities f !

B ! ; .
The,Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants (CICA) issued Accounting Gl.}idélines 15, "Consolidation of
Variable Interest Entities", to prov:de accounting guidance related to variable interest entities (VIE). A VIE exists
when the entity's equity investment is at risk. When a VIE is determined to exlst the guldance requires the VIE to be
consohdated by the primary beneficiary. The Company adopted the Guideline effectwe July 1, 2005 and has
deterrmned that it does not have a primary beneficiary interest in VIE.

po f

.
4

Financial Instruments and Other Instruments _ O

The carrying amount of marketable securities, accounts receivable, bank debt, accounts payable and accrued

" liabulities, taxes payable, contract deposits and long term debt are all considered to be representatwe of their respectwe

values. :, . :
; : Lo
I! Co

Shares Outstandmg .
. ' {

At the date of thls MDE&A, the Company had 31,300,836 common shares, nil warrants and 2,328,000 options

outstandmo i

; o .
Additional Sources of Information C

Additional information relating to Cabo, including the Company’s Annual Information Form for the most recent
financial year; can be found on SEDAR at www.sedar.com. ‘
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CABO DRILLING CORP. _
Consol:dated Statements of Operatlons and Deficit i "
. {, v v ¥
Unaud:ted . L ;
For the three months ended September 30 2006
Revenue - o $10,498,472 - . $ 8818999
Direct costs 8,023,2&9 :
Gross p'rofi't 4,475,223 o 1,502,201
C - R b \
Expenses . ‘ '
General and administrative 1,265,978 1,067,234
-Amortization : . 295,484 .. 277858
Interest income :(1,543).- (5,235)
Interest expense 65,414 23,436
Loss on foreign exchange - 1 ,986 . -
Other (income) expense (7 209) 13,747
‘ 1,620,110 1,377,040
Income before other items and income taxes 855,113 125,161
Other items '
Gain on disposition of assets " (7,818) {43,000)
Write down of marketable securities : - 30,000 -
Write down of resource properties (Note 9) 129,597 -
Income before income taxes “_70'33,334 g 168,161
Income tax expense (recovery) 1 S - .
Current . 287,811 . 66,855
Future {7,030) {15,239)
Net income for the period ' 422,55? 116,545
Deficit, beginning of pericd (14,718,792) . (11,956,326)
. | ' oo .
. | j )
Deficit, end. of period $(14,296,239) $(11,839,781)
e
. ] !
Earnings per share {(Note 2)
. Basic earnings per-share $0 01 $0.00
Weighted average number of common shares outstanding 31 300 836 30,813,822

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated

financial statements.
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- CABO DRILLING CORP.
- Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
+- September 30 and June 30, 2006

5. RESOURCE PROPERTIES (continued)

Quarter ended - .
. ‘ September 20 Year ended
! Exploration Expenditures 2006 June 30 2006
Accommodation and travel $ 872 . % 30776 .

Annuai rental fees 7 - p

- Assays and sample preparation 2,275 13,088

Drilling 96,313 55,505

" Project management and geologists 7,355 168,489

Reports and maps 420 5.166

. Rental and storage ’ . 4,367 22,890

_. $ 111,702 $ 295934

Deferred exploration, beginning of period 1,455,721 1,847,070

Wﬁte down — Note 5(e} {111,702) {687.,283)

Deferred exploration, end of period $1,455,721 $1,455,721

a) Cobalt properties — Cobalt, Ontario

Terms of acquisition

Minerai property interests and property expenditures are as follows:

Pur'suant‘io an Option to Purchase Agreement (*Cobalt Agreement” ) dated December 30, 1998, the
Company was granted an exclusive option to purchase 100% mterest in certain mineral claims
located in the Cobalt-Haileybury Mining District, Ontario (*Cobalt Property”) by paying $300,000 (paid)

and issuing 400,000 common shares (issued).

Effective December 30, 1998, the Company assumed obligations pursuant to underlying agreements
for the Cobalt Property. These obligations include monthly property payments totalling $5,000.

commercial production. Certain claims are subject to a 40% net profits royalty after all land holding,

I
‘ Various net profit and smelter royalties are payable to third parties upon commencement of
|

operating and capital costs have been recovered. This net profits royalty may be reduced to 10% by a

payment of $4,500,000.

On June 14, 2002, the Company exercised its rights of refusal, under an agreement dated February
11,2002, whereby the Company was granted an exclusive option to purchase a 100% interestin a
number of claims contiguous to the Cobalt property by issuing 87, 000 common shares (issued).

On_July 9, 2004, the Company entered into a buy-out agreement, subject to a one percent (1%} net

smelter returns ("NSR”) royalty reserved far Prairie C, to purchase aII of Prairie C's remaining interest
in the original Cobalt Property (including all of the additional claims mcluded by various amendments)

and sixteen (16) claims under the Prairie C Option Agreement. The buy-out agreement replaces all
the Company's existing option agreements with Prairie C, thus ehmmatmg thirty-six monthly option

payments of $6,000 per month (total $216,000), all future mcreasmg monthly option payments, all

mcreasmg anniversary paymernts.

three year anniversary payments including $50,000 and $75,000 due on Aprtl 1, 2007, and all future
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' CABO DRILLING CORP.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements - !
September 30 and June 30, 2006 )

AR TS

5. o) ‘Sudbury, Ontario properties (continued) . i

1

1

Segt 30, 2006

" June'30,2606 ¥

“Consideration paid to date "

1

$98 204

b

$96,237

SRR

' d) .:Hope' Lake prope-rty - Keno'ra‘, Ontario

Ter'rns: of acquisttion '
Pursuant to an Option to Purchase Agreement (“Hope Agreement ") dated June 4, 2004, the
Company was granted an exclusive option to purchase 100% anterest in certarn mineral claims ,
situated in the Kenora Mining Division, in the province of Ontario, near Kenora (‘Hope Lake, .
Property” ) by payrng $22,000 (paid) and issuing 30,000 common shares (issued). '

Under the terms of the Hope Agreement, the Company incurred expenses totaltlng 5285, 000 for
exploration or development work on the property, subject to the fotlowmg

e $45 000 of expenditures on or before June 4, 2005 {incurred);

¢ Afurther $90,000 of expenditures an or before June 4, 2006 (mcurred) and

¢ A further $150,000 of expenditures on or before June 4, 2007 (524 344 mcurred)

These clarms are subject to a 2% NSR royalty after all land holding, operatrng ‘and capital costs have
been recovered ThlS NSR royalty may be reduced to 1% by a payment of $500 000.

Segt 30I 2006
$43,1 50 T

June 30,2006

Consideration paid to date $43,150

e) Sale of mineral properties

During the year ended June 30, 2008, the Board of Directors and the Shareholders.of Cabo Drilling
Corp. and;International Millennium Mining Corp. {"IMMC") approved the sale of the Company’s
resource properties to IMMC. The deemed value of the IMMC units of $3,500,000 will result in a write
down of $129,597 for the per:od ended September 30, 2006. The terms of the IMMC agreement are .
described below.

Pursuant to the transaction, and subject to certain conditions specified below, the Company will
transfer all of the resource properties to IMMC in exchange for 10, 000 000 units of IMMC ("Units").
Each unit consists of one (1) IMMC commaon share and one-third ( 1!3) of a warrant. Each full warrant
entitles the holder to purchase one (1) share in the capital stock of IMMC for thirty-five cents ($0.35)
within a period of two (2} years following the date of issue. The Company will subsequently
redistribute no less than 75% of the Units to its shareholders on a ratlo of one (1) IMMC unit for each
four (4} shares of the Company that they will hold on a record date to be determined. The net effect
will be that shareholders will continue to hold their shares of the Company and receive units in the
capital of IMMC,

The transaction is subject to the following conditions:
i) IMMC completes a private placement financing of no less than $2,500,000 of which no less than

.,5$1,000,000 would be expended on the resource properties;
i} IMMC acquires a TSX Venture Exchange listing; and :
iy \The TSX Venture Exchange accepts the Company's saie of the resource properties to IMMC. -

The transaction will only close upon satisfaction of the above conditions.
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